Sl %“?5’}"?‘\ : ' % o o e 5 i ﬁ.«%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ

e L s
: - ”fa;s o ‘%ﬁé‘? e S e 5__
S o o e e e
... .

s 5 R 3 4 5 5

g et

m v%%@

AL
b

& S
sl e
3 =

5
G

.
.
S z%\

_k

‘ 7
S
S

ey

Al e % i B 2 % ' > ot ;
. - L : .

S Fatam s S ey ; : . SRR



Reference Information

Registered Office:
138, Ansal Chambers II, Bikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066

Corporate office:
10" Floor, DLF Square,
Jacaranda Marg, DLF Phase 2,
Sector 25, Gurgaon, Haryana 122002

Date of Incorporation:
215" May, 2012

Statutory Auditors:
M/s. S.R Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants

Debenture Trustee:

Vistra ITCL (India) Limited

(previously known as IL&FS Trust Company Limited)
IL&FS Financial Centre, Plot No. C-22, G Block, 3rd Floor,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East) Mumbai-400051

Registrar and Transfer Agent:

Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd.
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot No 31 & 32 Gachibowli, Financial District,
Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Hyderabad — 500 032



B
&

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 5™ (Fifth) Annual General Meeting of the Company will be
held at Registered Office of the Company on Wednesday at 27% September 2017 at 10 AM at
138, Ansal Chambers II, Bikaji Cama Place, Delhi-110 066, the Registered Office of the
Company to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. Adoption of Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended 31% March 2017
together with the report of Directors and Auditors as on that date

To consider and, Iif thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2017 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thercon
laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint Ms. Vaishali Nigam Sinha who retires by rotation and bemg eligible, offers
herself for re- appomtment as a Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions: :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act,
2013, Ms. Vaishali Nigam Sinha (DIN: 02299472), who retires by rotation at this meeting
and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as
a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

3. Ratification of the appointment of Statutory Auditor for the Financial Year 2017-18

To consider and, if thought fit, fo pass, with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139,142 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force), the appointment of M/s. S.R Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants having
registration no. 301003E/E300005 approved in the 2nd Annual General Meeting to hold
the office until conclusion of the 7th Annual General meeting be and is hereby ratified to
continue as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion
of this Annual General meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting
of the Company and Board of Directors are authorised to finalise the engagement and
remuneration,”

ReNew Wind Energy (Jath)
Limited

{Formerly known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath} Private Limited)

CIN Mo, U40101DL2012PLC236227 ;
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SPECIAL BUSINESS

4.‘ To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2017-18

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or withou! modification(s), the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, as amended from time to time, the
Company hereby ratifies the remuneration (plus applicable tax and out of pocket expenses)
finalized by the Board of Directors to M/s. Sanjay Arya & Associates (Firm Registration
No. 102619), who have been appointed by the Board of Directors as the Cost Auditors of
the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company, for the Financial
Year ending 31 March, 2018.”

5. Confirmation of appointment of Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma as an Independent
Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification the following resolution
as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT subject to Section 149,152, 161, and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV
of the Companies Act,2013, Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma, (DIN - 00408118) Director of the
Company in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member
under section 160 of the Companies Act 2013 signifying his intention to propose Mr.
Kannan Natraj Sharma as a candidate for the office of the Director be and is hereby
appointed as Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 years w.e.f 15%
February 2017 as per below mentioned terms and conditions:

S. No. Particulars Details
L. Designation Independent Director
2, Duration of | 5 (Five) years
appointment

3. Remuneration A. Sitting Fee
Rs. 25,000/ for each meeting of
the Board and Rs. 10,000/~ for
each meeting of Committee of the
Company.

ReNew Wind Energy (Jath)
Eimited

(Formerly known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Limited)
CiIN No. U40101DL2012PLC236227 i
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B. Commission in case of profits
As may be decided by the Board
from time to time, Subject to the
overall limit of 1% of net profit for
all  Non-executive  directors
including independent directors

C. Reimbursement of expenses
For participation in the meeting
of the Board or Committee

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in order to give effect to the above resolution, any Director
of the Company and Company Secretary be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such

acts, deeds and things including filing of the required e-form with registrar of Companies
(ROC).

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

LY Pl
Sai Krishnan R/
Company Secretary
ACS-28212
RZL-12 Upper Ground Floor Mahavir Enclave New Delhi-45
Piace: Gurgaon
Date: 215 August 2017
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1.

Notes:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL TO VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF, SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE MEETING.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in
the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or shareholder.

Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed.

Entry to the place of meeting will be regulated by an Attendance Slip which is annexed to
the Notice. Members/Proxies attending the meeting are kindly requested to complete the
enclosed Attendance Slip and affix their signature at the place provided thereon and hand
it over at the entrance.

The documents related to matters set out in the notice shall be open for inspection at the
registered office of the Company during normal business hours (9.00 am 1o 5.00 pm) on
all working days up to and including the date of meeting.

Route map and land mark details for the venue of general meeting is annexed to the notice.

dmited
(Formerly known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Limited)
CIN No. U40101DL2012PLC 236227
Corporate Office: 10th Floor, DLF Square, M Block, Jacaranda Marg, DLF City, Phase |l, Gurgaon-122002, Haryana
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 4: To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2016-
17

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Company is required to appoint Cost
Auditors to audit the cost records of the applicable products of the Company relating to the
business.

The Board has appointed M/s. Sanjay Arya & Associates as the Cost Auditors of the Company
for the Financial Year 2017-18 on a remuneration as decided by Directors of the Company plus
applicable tax and out of pocket expenses that may be incurred.

In terms of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be approved
/ ratified by the shareholders of the Company.

The concern or interest, financial or otherwise in respect of agenda no. 4 under Special Business
of:

i. Director and Manager - None
ii. Lvery other Key Managerial Personnel - None
ili. Relatives of persons mentioned in (i) and (ii) - None

Your Directors recommend the Resolution in Item No. 4, as Ordinary Resolution for your
approval.

ITEM NO. 5: Confirmation of appointment of Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma as an
Independent Director of the Company

To bring more experience on the Board, your Board has appointed Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma
as an Additional Director (Category- Independent Director) at the Board meeting held on 15"
February 2017.

Mr. Kannan is Company Secretary by profession with over 25 years of experience in M&A,
SEBI, FEMA, Companies Act, Listing compliance and Private Equity funding. He was
associated with Strides Shasun Limited and United Spirits Limited in the past.

Your Board is of the opinion that he is independent of the management and that he fulfils the
condition specified in the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) and the Rules for appointment as an

HeMew Wind Energy (Jath}

{Formerly known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Limited)

CIN Ne. U40101DL2012PLC236227 s
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Independent Director of the Company and proposes to appoint him as an Independent Director
of the Company for a term of 5 (five) years. Following shall be the terms & conditions of his
appointment as Independent Director:

S. No. Particulars Details
1. Designation Independent Director
2. Duration of | S (Five) years
appointment
3. Remuneration A. Sitting Fee

Rs. 25,000/- for each meeting of
the Board and Rs. 10,000/ for
each meeting of Committee of the
Company.

B. Commission in case of profits
As may be decided by the Board
from time to time, Subject to the
overal] limit of 1% of net profit for
all  Non-executive  directors
including independent directors

C. Reimbursement of expenses
For participation in the meeting
of the Board or Committee

The Company has received notice in writing pursuant o Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013, from a member along with a deposit of Rs.1,00,000 proposing the candidature of Mr.
Kannan Natraj Sharma for the office of Independent Director, to be appointed as such under
the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received consent and declaration in writing from Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma
that he is not disqualified from being appointed as director in term of the provision of Section
164 of the Companies Act 2013. The consent and approval of the shareholders is sought for his
appointment in accordance with the provision of Section 150 of the Act.

A copy of the draft letter of appointment as an Independent Director setting out the terms and
conditions of the said appointment would be available for inspection at the Registered Office
of the Company during normal business hours on any working day without payment of any
fee, by the member.

CiN No. U40101DL2012PL.C236227
Corporate Office: 10th Floor, DLF Square, M Block, Jacaranda Marg, DLF City, Phase |l Gurgacn-122002, Haryana
Regd. Office; 138, Ansal Chambers |, Bikaji Cama Place, Delhi-110066 Ph. No. 0124- 4896670, Fax. 0124- 4896672
Website: www renewpower.in, Email Id:; info@renewpower.in




The concern or interest, financial or otherwise in respect of agenda no. 5 under Special Business
of’

i. Director and Manager (except Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma to the extent of his directorship)-

None
ii. Every other Key Managerial Personnel - None
iii. Relatives of persons mentioned in (1) and (ii) - None

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution except Mr. Kannan
Natraj Sharma to the extent of his directorship in the Company.

The Board recommends this resolution for the approval of the members as ordinary resolution.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

e
‘s :Krlslman R
Company Secretary
ACS-28212
RZ1.-12 Upper Ground Floor Mahavir Enclave New Delhi-45
Place: Gurgaon
Date: 21%* August 2017

ReNew Wind Koergy (Jath)
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Form No. MGT-11
‘ Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U40101DL2012PLC236227

Name of the company: | ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited

Registered office: 138, Ansal Chamber — 1, Bikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-
110066

Name of the member(s):
Registered address:
Email Id:

FFolio No./Client Id:

DP ID:

[/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint

1. | Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

2. | Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

3. | Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 2017 at __ pm. at 138,
Angal Chamber — I, Bikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066 and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Particulars
1. Adoption of Financial Statement
% ol vy €8 fen el B pbmwayey § Fandla’y
HeNMew Wind Knes S L atin}

8 e O ey R
Limiteo
(Formerly known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath} Private Lirmited)
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Corporate Office: 10th Floor, DLF Square, M Block, Jacaranda Marg, DLF Cily, Phase |l, Gurgaon-122002, Haryana
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2. To appoint Ms. Vaishali Nigam Sinha who retires by rotation and being
cligible, offers herself for re-appointment as a Director

3. Ratification of the appoiniment of Auditor for the Financial Year 2017-18
4, To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2017-18
5. Confirmation of appointment of Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma as an

Independent Director of the Company

Signed this...... dayof......... 20....
Signature of shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting,

SR

¥ oz LW AP
(Formerly known as ReNew Wind Energy {Jath) Private Lmited)
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RENEW WIND ENERGY (JATH) LIMITED
CIN No: U40101DL2012PLC236227
(Registered office: 138, Ansal Chamber — II, Bikaji Cama Place, NEW DELHI-110066)

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Name of the Attending Member/Proxy (in Block Letters):

Falio No.: No. of shares:

I hereby record my presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company being
heid on the 2017 at . at 138, Ansal Chambers-11, Bikaji Cama Place, New
Delhi-110066.

...................................................................

Signature of the Attending Member/Proxy/ Authorised Representative

Notes:

1. A Member/Proxy/ Authorised representative attending the meeting must fill in and sign
this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance.

2. Member intending to appoint a proxy, should complete the Proxy Form given below
and deposit it at the Company’s Registered Office before the commencement of the
Meeting.

L B R -
(Formerly known as ReNew Wind £nergy {Jath) Private Limited)
CIN No. U40101D1.2012P1.C236227
Corporate Office: 10th Floor, DLF Square, M Block, Jacaranda Marg, DLF City, Phase 11, Gurgaon-122002, Haryana
Regd. Office: 138, Ansal Chambers |I, Bikaji Cama Place, Delhi~110066 Ph. No. 0124- 4896670, Fax. 0124- 4896672
Website: www.renewpower.in, Email Id: info@renewpower.in
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RENEW WIND ENERGY (JATH) LIMITED
(Previously known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Limited)

BOARIDY'S REPORT
To,
The Members,

The Board of your Company hereby presents the Fifth Board’s Report along with the Audited
Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017: :

The Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017
are summarized as under:

Particulars Amount in INR Thousands
Income 2016-17 2015-16
Revenue from operations 8,80,535 8.70,236
Other Income 1,03,074 1,21,739
Total Income (I) 9,83,609 9,91,975
Expenses

Other expenses 1,26,057 1,28,050
Total Expense (I1) 1,26,056 1,28,049
Larning/(loss) before interest, tax, depreciation and

amortization (EBITDA) (I) - (ID) 8,57,552 8,63,925
Pepreciation and amortization expense 2,97.338 2,97,493
Finance cost 4,71,682 5,77,819
Profit/(L.oss) before tax 88,532 (11,387
Tax Expense

Current tax 6,639 23,200
Deferred tax {1,075) 39,155
Profit/(Loss) after tax 82,968 (73,742)
Other Comprehensive income for the year net of Tax

Total Comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 82,968 (73,742)
Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserves # 52,968 85,688
Net Worth * 12,43,690 11,60,722

# As per rule 18(7) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 the Company is
required to create Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) from profits available for dividend and
accordingly Company had created a reserve of Rs. 856.88 Lacs in the previous year in accordance
with the profits computed with Previous GAAP. No adjustment has been made to such reserves



‘pursuant to change in profits available for distribution for previous year due to application of Ind
AS.

* Net Worth has been taken as Total Equity as per Balance Sheet

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW

During the year under review, the Company has achieved revenue from operations of Rs. 8,805.35
Lacs as against Rs. 8,702.36 Lacs (revised as per Ind-As) in the previous year. Net profit for the
year is Rs. 829.68 Lacs as compared to loss of Rs. 737.42 Lacs (revised as per Ind-As) in the
previous year.

DIVIDEND

No dividend has been recommended by the Board of your Company.

OPERATIONS

The Company’s wind power project named Jath in the State of Maharashtra having total capacity
of 84.65 MW is fully operational and running successfully.

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review there was no change in the share capital of the Company.

HOLDING - SUBSIDIARY RELATIONSHIP

The Company was incorporated as a subsidiary of ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited (earlier
known as ReNew Wind Power Private Limited) on May 21, 2012, Further, the Company does not
have any subsidiary.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review, which falls under the

purview of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014,

. AUDITORS

a) Statutory Auditor- M/s S.R Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 301003E/E300005) had been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a period of five years in the 2™ Annual General Meeting held on September
20, 2014.



Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 of Companies Act 2013, the appointment of Statutory
Auditors is required to be placed for ratification at every Annual General Meeting,

Accordingly, the Board recommends ratification of appointment of M/s S.R Batliboi & Co.
LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 301003E/E300005) as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for FY 17-18 by the Members in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

The Auditors’ Report is self- explanatory and do not call for any explanation and comments.

b) Secretarial Auditor- M/s Grover Ahuja & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries
have been appointed to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year
2016-17 as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules made
thereunder. The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2016-17 is annexed
herewith as ‘Annexure A’ forming part of the Board’s Report,

The Auditors’ Report is self- explanatory and do not call for any explanation and comments.

c) Cost Auditor- M/s Sanjay Arya & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No.
102619) is proposed to be appointed as Cost Auditors of the Company as per the provisions
of Section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 to audit the cost records for the Financial Year
2017-18 at a remuneration as may be decided by the Board. The remuneration of the Cost
Auditor is subject to the ratification by the shareholders in the ensuing Annual general
meeting.

Accordingly, the Board recommends ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.
8. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As required under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1} of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the details forming part of the extract
of the Annual Return in Form- MGT 9 are annexed herewith as ‘Annexure B’ forming part of the
Boards® Report.
9. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
As required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules 2014, details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo are as follows: ‘

A) Conservation of energy:



10.

Energy conservation is an area of priority and the Company has made all efforts to ensure continuous
monitoring and improvement in energy consumption in all its offices.

(B) Technology absorption:

Being in the business of providing clean energy, the Company is constantly looking at innovation and
technology absorption to increase production efficiency in its business.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

During the period under review, the Foreign Exchange inflow was Rs. Nil and outflow was Rs.
481,182,

DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON (KMP) APPOINTED / RESIGNED
DURING THE YEAR

Composition of Board of Directors

The present composition of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2017 was as follows:

I\?o Name of the Director Designation
i Mr. Balram Mehta Managing Director

2. Mr. Pushkar Prasad Director

3. Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Independent Direclor
4, Ms. Vaishali Nigam Sinha Director

5. Mr. David Blake Sandalow Independent Director
6. Mr. IKKannan Natraj Sharma Additional D.u‘ector

: (Independent)

Change in Directors/Key Managerial Personnel {KMPs)

The details of changes in Directors/KMPs of the Company during the year under review is
provided below:

Name of the Category Date of Date of
Director Appointment cessation/
death/
disqualifica
tion
Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma | Additional Director February 15, 2017 -
(Independent)

T

In the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the members held on 037 May, 2016, the appointment of
Mr. Balram Mehta, as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 years with effect from
18" March, 2016 was confirmed by the members. Further the appointment of Mr. Tantra Narayan
Thakur as Independent Director was also confirmed by the members in the same meeting.



Appointment of Independent Directors — The Company appointed Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma as
Additional Director (Independent) on February 15, 2017 for a period of 5 year subject to approval
of the shareholders of the Company. The appointment of Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur as
Independent Director was confirmed by the members in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held
~on 03¢ May, 2016.

Terms of the appointment of Independent Director is available on our website under the link-
https://renewpower.in/iath-spv/.

Re-appointment of Directors liable to retire by rotation — Ms. Vaishali Nigam Sinha, Non-
Executive Director retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible
offers herself for reappointment.

. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
During the Financial Year 2016-17, the Board met 4 (Four) times on:
i.  May27,2016
ii.  September 22, 2016
iti.  December 13,2016
iv.  March 29, 2017

The Details of the Directors attendance are as follows:

S. Name of the Director Number of Board
No. Meetings attended

1. Mr. Balram Mehta 4

2. Mr. Pushkar Prasad 2

3. Mr. David Blake Sandalow 2

4, Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur 4

5. Ms. Vaishali Nigam Sinha 2

6. Mr, Kannan  Natraj  Sharma ]

{Appointed w.e.l. February 15, 2017)

. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Meeting of Independent Directors was held on 20th October 29?6
. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

A. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the Board has a Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Committee to monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the



Company and the activities included i

the link https://renewpower.in/jath-spv/.

The present composition of Corporate Social Responsibility
other disclosures under applicable provision of the Compani

1 the policy. CSR Policy is available on our website under

Committee as on March 31, 2017 and
es Act 2013 are as follows:

Name  of Composition Highlights of duties, Meeting Members
the of the responsibilities and held il Attendance
Committee Committee activities 31.03.2017
Corporate  Social {i. Mr. Tantra | The Board has laid out in 27% May 2016 Mr. Balram Mehta
Responsibiiity Narayan the Company’s policy on and Mr. Pushkar
Committee Thakur- Corporale Social Prasad
Independent Responsibitity (CSR).
Director
ii. Mr. David | Under the provisions of
Blake Companics Act 2013, the
Sandalow- company spent required
Independent amount on CSR  activities
Director during the period under
ii. M, IKannan | review.
Natraj Sharma-
Independent
Director
V. Ms.  Vaishali
Nigam Sinha-
V. Mr.  Pushkar
Prasad-
L

During the year under review, Mr, Tanira Narayan Thakur, Mr. David Blake Sandalow, and Ms.
Vaishali Nigam Sinha were appointed as members of CSR Committee w.e.f, May 27,2016 and Mr.
Kannan Natraj Sharma was appointed as member of the Committee w.e.f. February 15,2017,

Mr. Balram Mehta ceased to be member of CSR Committee w.e.f. May 27, 2016. The Annual Report on
CSR activities as required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 rcad with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed as ‘Annexure D’ and
forming part of the Directors’ Report.

B. Audit Committee

During the year under review, the Company has constituted Audit Committee under Section 177 of
the Companies Act 2013. The following is the composition of Audit Committee as on March 31,
2017.

1. Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur- Member (Independent Director)
2. Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma- Member (Independent Director)
3. Ms. Vaishali Nigam Sinha-Member (Director)



During the year under review, Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma was appoinied as member of Audit
Commitiee w.e.f. February 15, 2017 and Mr. Pushkar Prasad ceased to be member w.e.f. I'ebruary
16,2017.

The Scope of Audit Committee is as follows:

a. The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
Company;

b. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit

process;

Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters, wherever it is

necessary.

i.  Administration and supervision of Vigil Mechanism

TE e oo

All recommendations of Audit Committee made during the year were accepted by the Board.

During the year under review the Audit Committee met on December 13, 2016 and Mr. Tantra
Narayan Thakur and Ms. Vaishali Nigam Sinha, members attended the meeting.

C. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company has Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. The following is the Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March
31, 2017.

Mr, Tantra Narayan Thakur- Member {Independent Director)
Mr. David Blake Sandalow- Member (Independent Director)
Mr, Kannan Natraj Sharma-Member (Independent Director)
Ms. Vaishali Nigam Sinha-Member (Director)

Mr. Pushkar Prasad- Member (Director)

AN A

The Scope of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows

a. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a Director and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to the remuneration of the
Directors, Key Managerial personnel and other employees;

b. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and other
Directors, carry out the evaluation of every Director’s performance



¢. Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors
their appointment and removal '

During the year under review, Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma was appointed as member of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee w.e.f. February 15, 2017,

Nomination and Remuneration policy is available on our website under the link
https://renewpower.in/jath-spv/.

14. VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act 2013, the Company
has established Vigil Mechanism to report genuine concerns, which will be administered by the
Audit Committee, Vigil Mechanism is available on our website under the link
https://renewpower.in/jath-spv/.

15. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In terms of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur and Mr. David
Blake Sandalow, the Independent Directors of the Company have given a declaration to the
Company that they meet the criteria of independence as specified under Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their
status as Independent Directors.

16. BOARD EVALUATION, POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION

As on date the company has following KMPs, who are not in receipt of any remuneration from the
Company:

i.  Mr. Balram Mehta, Managing Director
ii.  Mr. Sandeep Munjal, Chief Financial Officer
iii.  Mr. R, Sai Krishnan, Company Secretary

The Companies Act 2013 states that a formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the Board of
its own performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors. Schedule IV of
Companies Act states- that performance evaluation Independent Directors shall be done by the
entire Board of Directors, excluding the Director being evaluated. :

Evaluation of all Directors, Board and the Committee was conducted and was found to be
satisfactory.

17. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186



18.

19.

20.

21.

The Company has not entered into any transactions that are covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the
going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related party transactions that were entered during the Financial Year 2016-17 were on an arm’s
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and do not attract the provisions of Section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of the transactions as required in Form AOC 2 are
enclosed herewith as ‘Annexure C° forming part of Board’s Report. Further related party
disclosures as per para A of Schedule V of SEBI (LoDR) Regulations 2015 are mentioned in the
Note No. 24 to the financial statement.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
Company's businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal
enterprise wide approach to Risk Management is being proposed to be adopted by the Company
and key risks will now be managed within a unitary framework.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3) (c) of
the Companies Act, 2013: '

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the Financial Year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

c. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the

assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;



22.

23.

24,

23.

e¢. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls were adequate and operating effectively; and

f. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There has been no material change or commitment, affecting the financial position of the Company
which have occurred between March 31, 2017 and the date of this report.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss,
unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded
and reported to the Management.

A])EQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. These controls ensure the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and
preparation. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly
maintaining the books of accounts and reporting of financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the period under consideration, no employee of the Company was in receipt of
remuneration exceeding the sum prescribed under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and thus
no disclosures were required under Rule 5(1) and 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.



26. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
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IFor and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited

<A @W%

Balram Mehta Pushkar Prasad
{Managing Director) (Director)
DIN - 06962711 DIN - 06902708

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 26" May 2017
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GROVER AHUJA & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To

The Members,

M/s. ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited
138, Ansal Chamber — 1}, Bikaji Cama Place,
New Delhi-110066

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate governance practice by ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited (Previously
known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Limited) (hereinafter calied “the Company”). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts
/ statutory comptiiances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the financial year ended 31* March, 2017, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We report that, we have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fited and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended 31" March, 2017 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under and the applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956; ' '

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the Rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under fo the
extent of foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment, External Commercial

Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securitics and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):-

i, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading} Regulations,
2015;

ii, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

iii. The Securities And [xchange Doard of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations') to the extent applicable during th

Audit period; Lo
&
“ il
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* Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’) were nof applicable to the Company under the financial year under
report:-

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

iii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014,

iv, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

v. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to a Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

-(vi) The management has identified and confirmed the following laws as applicable to the Company:

Bombay Village Panchayats Act, 1958; Maharashtra Land Revenue Code, 1966; Environment
Protection Act, 1989 and Rules; The Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and
Transboundary Movement) Rules; Batteries (Management and Handling), Amendments Rules,
2010; The Noise Pollution (Regulation and Control) Rules, 2000; Maharashtra Wind Policy; The
Electricity Act, 2003 and the Rules & Regulations made there under by CERC, CEA and MERC;
Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952; Employees’ State Insurance
Act, 1948 and Schemes; Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and Rules; Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and
Rules; The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 & the Rules; Payment of Bonus
Act, 1965 and Rules; Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and Rules; Employment Exchanges
(Compulsory Notification of Vacancies) Act, 1959; Workman's Compensation Act, 1923 and
Rules;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(1) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (8S-1) and General Meetings
(55-2);

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange (NSE).

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

» The Company constituted its audit committee on 10.12.2016 comprising of only one independent
director and two other directors. The constitution of the committee was changed on 15.02.2017 by
inserting one more independent director in the committee as required under Section 177 of the
Companies Act 2013;

© We further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by
the Company has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject to review by the
Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.

We further report that:
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,

Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Woman Director. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the year under review were carried out in compliance with the

119, First Floor, 8 Deep Shikha Building, Rajendra Place, New Delhi ~ 110008
Tek +91 11 49091217
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provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and on shorter notice with the consent of Directors, and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

We farther report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

For Grover Ahuja & Associates

Company Secretariﬁ/{

Alkarshika Goel

\ (Partner)
Place: New Delhi ACS No.:29525
Date: 2605297 C.P No.:12770

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "Annexure A' and forms an integral
part of this report.
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Annexure A

To
The Members
M/s. ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this Jetter,

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3, We have not verified the correctess and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4, Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis,

6. The Secretariai Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Grover Ahuja & Associates ‘
Company Secretarigs

oL UA

Akarshika Goel

(Partner)
Place: New Delhi ACS No.;29525
Date: 2 L. pS Ao\ C.P No.:12770

119, First Floor, 8 Deep Shikha Building, Rajendra Place, New Delhi - 110008
Tel; 491 11 48091217
Emall: groverahuja@hotmail.com
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i) Category-wise Share Helding

FORM NO. MGT &
EXTRACT CF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.63.2017
Pursuant to Section 82 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1} of the Companies (Management & Administration } Rules,
2014,
i REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i TN U40101012012PLCA35327 i
il Repistration Date 21-May-12 .
Reiew Wind Enecgy Lath] Limited (Formarely known as ReNew Wind Energy (1ath) Private
i Name of the Company Limited
v Lategory/Sub-categary of the Company Company Limited By Shares/Indian Non Government Company
Address of the Registerad office 138, Ansat Chamber-li, Bikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-130066/ D124- 4896670
Y & contact datails
Vi Whether listed company No
Mame , Address and contact details of Karvy Computershare Private lirmted/ Plot No. 17 to 24, Vitiialras Nagar, Madhapur,
vii Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. Hyderabad-S00081/ 23426815-24
H PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Ail the businass activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated
51 No rame & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products/servicas Product [service of the company
Generation, Transmission, Distribution and
supply of Electsicity other than for Captive 40102 100%
i Generation.
m PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
5. Ne NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICASLE
SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES HELD SECTION
ASSQCIATE
1 ReMew Power Ventures Private Limited L403000L2011PTC291527 HOLDING 10095| 2{46)
i
i
[\ SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as Fercentage of total Equity)

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year Ma. of Shares held at the end of the year % change during the year
Demat Physical Tatal % of Total Shares Demat Physical Total % of Totali No.of hage
Shazes Shares
A. Promoters
G.00%:

(1} Indian DL NI L NtL ML ML MIL NIE NIL NIE
2} indnvidual/HUF ML ML ML KRR RiL NIL MIL NIt RL Nt
b) Central Govt.or
State Govt AL ;% NIL NIL ML huth ML NIt NIL NIE
<) Bodies Corporates 1,52,95718 NH, 152,985,718 100.00% 152,965,718 NIL 1,52,96,718 | 100.00% Ml NI
G} Bank/F1 ML N NIL NIL NiL bl NIl NiL ML NIE
o} Ay ather | ML § ] 0.01% ML & 61 DO01% NiL 0.06%,
SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 1,52,95718 3 152,896,724 1060% 1.52.96,7138 6 152,96,7241 100% NiL 000%
{2} Foreign
2) NRI- individuals Nit Nl 3518 Nl NiL NiL ML N NiL NIL
b} Other individvals NH, ML NIt L Nil NI L NIL NiL NE
) Bodies Corp. Nt NiL NI HNiL NIL ML NIL HlL ik NI
d} Banks/F NH NiL MNIE AL NiL NiL NIL ML NiL NEL
&} Any otner... NH ML NIt PHL il NIL TIL NIL NiL - Nit
SUB TOTAL{A) {2) ML ML NIt AL WiL RIE DL ML ML Nit




Total Shareholding of 0.00%;
Promoter
(&)= (A1)+AN2) 152,965,718 3 1,52,96.724 100% 1,52,96,718 6] 15296724 100% ML
B, PUSLIC SHAREHCLDING
{1)
a} Mutual Funds NiL NIL ML NIL NIE, [ NIL NIL NIL NIL
b} Banks/Fl hIL NI NIy L 3118 NI M1, NIL ML ML
L} Central Govt, hHE MIE L ML NiL HIL RiL HNIL ML ML
d} State Govi. MIE Rt ML ML NiL DL NH. NIL NIL NiL
o1 Venture Cagital Fund _{NIL L NiL HiL, NiL NI NiL NIL NIL L
1 [= i NIL NI NIL Nil. WL NIL NiL NiL NIL NIL
=) FilS ML MIL NiL NiL NiL NI NiL WiL NI NIL
n} Forefgn Veniure
Capital Funds N ML NIt NiL ML NI RL NiL NIL NIL
i Others (specify) NIt NIL NIt NIE NL NI NI NIL NiL KIE
SuB TOTAL {BY{1): HIL Nit NIL MIL NIL L NIL NiL NI WL
NiL NI NIL RIE ML NIL hE NIL ML
[2) Mon Institutions
a) Bodies torporates L ML NIL NiL RHIL NI, NIk NIL Nit NEiL
i} Indian nNiL ML HiL NIL NiL MNiL NiL NIL NI NIL
i} Overseas NI NIL NIL HMIL NIL NiL NiL NIL NIL NIE
b} Individuals L K, NIL HIL NIL i NIL NI NiL NiL
i} Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto fs.] fakhs NIL {518 NiL HiL NiL NIl NIL L NiL NIL
ii} individuals
shareholders holding
nomingl share capitat in
excess of Rs. 2 lakhs NIL NIL N, ML [l NiL ML NIL ML NiL
¢} Others {specify) P, NIL MiL NIL N NiL NIL NIE NI ML
SUB TOTAL {B}(2}: NIL NIL NiL NIL Nil L NIL Nt NIL ML
Total Public
Shareholdi NIL NIL NIL NIL R Nit NIL NIL ML NIL
. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs NIL NIL HIL NIL S NI ML NIL L
{Grand Totai (asBiC) | 1,52,96.738 | A 1,52,96,724 | 100% ] 15296718 | 5] 15296724 100% AL [EA]
{ii} SHARE HOLDING OF PRCMOTERS
§t No. Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Share holding at the
begginning of the year ead of the year
NO of shares % of total shares % of shares pledged No. of shares % of total % of shares |% change
of the company encumberad to total shares shares pledged in share
of the company encumbered {halding
to total during
shares the year
1 ReMew Power Ventures Private Limited 152,896,718 100.00% 106% 152,96,718 100.00% 100.00% HL
2 Parag Sharma (Nominee) 1 0.00% NIE 1 0.06% 0.00% 048%
3 Ravi Seth {Nominee} 1 0.00% NIL 1 0.00% 0.00% DO5%
4 Kailash Vaswani (Nominee} 1 D.00% ML 1 0.00% 0.00% D00%
5 Bal Ram Mehta {Nominee} 1 0.00% NI 1 0.00% 0.00% [
6 Pushkar Prasad {Nominee) 1 0.00% ML 1 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
7 Ashish Jain {Nominea} 1 £.00% ML i 0.0C% 0.00% 0.00%
Total 1,526,724 100.00% 100% 152,86, 724 1006% 100% 0.00%




HIEH CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY. IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

No Change in Shareholding of M/s ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited

No change in the shareholding of Mr. Parag Sharma {Nominee of M/s ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
Mo change in the skarekolding of Mr. Ravi Seth {Nominee of M/s ReNew Power Ventures Private Liraited

Mo change in the shareholding of Mr. Kailash Vaswani {Neminee of M/s ReMew Power Ventures Private Limited
o change in the sharelalding of #r. Balram Mehts [Meminee of M/s ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
No change in the shareholding of Mr. Pushkar Prasad (Nominee of M/s ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited
No change in the sharehofding of Mr. Ashish fain [Nominee of M/s RelNew Fower Ventures Private timited

{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
sl. do Sharsholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Skarehaolding duting the year
For £ach of the Top 16 Sharsholders No.of shares % of total shares of the compaay Ko of shares % af total shares
of the company
At the beginning of the yaar NIL NIL NIE NI
Date wise increase/decrease in Promotars
Share holding during the vear specifying the
reasans for increase/decrease [e.g.
allotment/transferfbonus/sweat equity etc) [NIL NI ML MIL
At the end of the year {er on the date of
separation, if separated during the vear} ML NIL NIL HiL
[ Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
5l No sharekolding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareirolding during the year Total
indebtedness
For £ach of the Directors & KMP No.of shares < of totat shares of the company No. of shares 4% of totai shares
of the company
At the beginning of the year NiL NIt ML NIE
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters
Share helding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/decrease {e.g.
fallotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity ete} FIL Nt NiL NIL
At the end of the year Nl il ML NIL
A INDESTEDNESS
Ind of the Company including interest ding/accrued but ot due for payment
Secured 1oans Unsecured Deposits. Total
Indebtness at the beginning of the fizancial year 3343023 62363 44,05,386
ij Principal Amount
i1i) Interest due but not paid
i} Interest accrued but not due asS156 25156
Tatal {i+ii I 4343023 87518 44,30,582
Change in Indebted duting the ial year
Additisns 4363335 171874 &08213
Reduction 527344 -52604 -590148
Met Change -91265 188270 18085
indebtedness at the end of the finandal year
i) Princapai Amoun? 4251818 163363 4415181
ii} interest due but not paid
i} interest 2ccrued but not due 23426 33426
{Total {i+i+i) 4251838 186785 4348507




A Remuneration to Managing Directer, Whale time director andfor Manager:

SLiNo Particulars of Remuaeration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount

M Balram Mehta

1 Gross salary M

{a) Salary as per pro! ns contained in section 17{1] of the income Tax_ 1351,

{b) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) of the income tax Act, 1961

Fn y Profits in lieu of salary under section 17{3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock option

3 Sweat Equity

i Commission

as % of profit

others (specify)

S Others, please specify
Yotal ()

Ceiling as per the Act I

B. ation to other

Sl.No Particulars of i Name of the Directors Total Amount
1 Independent Directors I ; David Bizke sandalow

{a} Fee for attending board committee mestings 30000

{b) Commission 408000

[ § Others, please specify _ _ NIL

Total (1) NI,

430000

2 independent Directors M w . Tantra Marayan Thakur
(a) Fee for atending board commitiee meetings SO0
{biCe 551 1,25,000
{c ] Others, please specify M _ NiL
Total (1) ML

2,15,000

d\ dent Directors w | Kannan Natrai Sharma
{a} Fee for attending hoard comeittes meetings 25050
{B) C ission 275000
{c ) Others, please specify i |
Total (2) 300,000

3 Other Non Executive Directors | ] Pushiar Prasad
{2) Fee for attending NIL
{b} Commissi ML
{e } Others, please spedify. _ W NIL
Total [2) i,

4 ‘Other Non Executive Directors _ § Vaishali Nigam Sinha
{a) Fee for di ML
{b} Commission NIL
{c ) Others, please spedify. _ _ NIL
Total (2) 5118
Total (B)={1+2) 8.00,600
Total ial B ation 8,00,000
Overall Cieling as per the Act, 9126480




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MO /MANAGER/WTD

Sl o Particulars of R i Key Managerial Personnel
1 Gross Salary CEQ Company CFO Total
Secretary
£ Sai Krishnan | Manoj Aggarwal
{a) Salzry as per provisions contained in section 171} of the income Tax Act, 1961, NIL NiL NIL
b} Value of perquisites u/s 1712) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 NEL [LHA NiL
[} Profits in liew of salary under secticn 17(3} of the fncome Tax Act, 1961 NIl NiL HiL
2 Stock Option NI NIt NiL
3 Sweat Equity NIl NIE Hil,
4 Commission NiL NIE Hil
as % of profit N, NiL HiL
others, specify ML NIL NiL
5 Othaers, please spacify NIt NIL NiL
ML 1119 ML
Total
Vi PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Section of the Comganies Act Brief Description Details of Penalty/Punishment/Compounding fees| Authority {RD/NCLTfCowrt) Appezll made if
i d any (give details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Cor di
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFALLY
Penalty
Punishment
Cormpourding

For ard on behaif of the Board of Directors
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited

0

Q
E}{Q./ @m

Balram Mehta pushkar Prasad
{Managing Directar} {Directer)
DIN—06502711 DiN —06902708

Piace: Gurgacn
Date: 26th May 2017







Annexure C

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s [ength transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: The
Company has not entered into any such transaction during the year.

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Not applicable
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: Not applicable

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
Not Applicable

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: Not
Applicable

(f) date(s) of approval by the Board: Not Applicable
~ (g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Not Applicable

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188: Not applicable

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name of the Related party ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Management Consultancy Agreement

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions Upto 31% October 2026

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or Services relating to pre-commissioning work and

transactions including the value, if any: Operations and Maintenance Services for running of
wind power plants

Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 25% August 2015

Amount paid as advances, if any:

(Formerly known as ReNew Wind Energy (jath) Private Limited)
CIN No, U40101D1L.2012PLC236227
Corporate Office: 10th Flcor, DLF Square, M Block, Jacaranda Marg, DLF City, Phase Il, Gurgaon-122002, Haryana
Regd. Office: 138, Ansal Chambers 11, Bikaji Cama Place, Dethi-110086 Ph. No. 0124~ 4896670, Fax. 0124- 4898672
Website: www.renewpower.in, Email 1d: info@renewpower.in




For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited

R @W%

Balram Mehta Pushkar
Prasad
(Managing Director} (Director)
DIN - 06902711 DIN - 06902708

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 26" May 2017
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{Formerly known as ReNew Wind Energy {{ath} Private Limited)
CIN No, U40401DL2012PLC236227
Corporate Office: 10th Floor, DLF Square, M Block, Jacaranda Marg, DLF City, Phase It, Gurgaon-122002, Haryana
Regd. Office: 138, Ansal Chambers ||, Bikaji Cama Place, Delhi-110066 Ph. No. 0124- 4896670, Fax. 0124- 4856672
Website: www.renewpower.in, Email Id: info@renewpower.in




Annexure D

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility} Rules, 2014)

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed
to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs.

ReNew Power is committed to the highest standards of Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR)
through programs that improve and empower the quality of lives of women and children in the
community. ReNew India Initiatives {Ril) are based on three broad indicators of development:
Human, Social and Natural capital.

CSR Policy stated herein below:

Weblink:

http://renewpower.in/corporate-social-responsibility/

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee.

I. Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur- Member (independent Director)

1i. Mr. David Blake Sandalow- Member (Independent Director)

1. Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma- Member (Independent Director)
IV. Ms. Vaishali Nigam Sinha-Member (Director)

V. Mr. Pushkar Prasad-Member (Director)

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years
Average Net Profit: Rs. 18,39,528

4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above)

The Company is required to spend Rs. 36,791 towards CSR. The Company has complied with Section
135 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year.
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year; Rs. 36,791 (Actual spent Rs. 50,000)
(b) Amount unspent, if any; Nil

(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below.

S. | CSR Sector in Projects Amount Amount | Cumulati | Amount
No | project or | which the or outlay spenton | ve spent:
activity project is program (Budget) the Expenditu | Direct or
identified | covered Projector | projector | re upto through
programs | the




(1)Local Programs reporting | implementi
Area or wise period ng Agency
other Sub-
{2)Specify | heads:
the state | (1)Direct
and expenditur
district e on
where the | projects or
projects programs
or {2}Overhea
program ds
was
undertake
n
1. | Skill Skilt Jahangirp | Rs. 25,000 | Direct Implementi
training at | Developme | uri, New expenditu | Rs. 25,000 ¢ ng Agency
NGO nt Delhi re on
Prayas projects
2. | Electrificati | Environmen | Jahangirp 1} Rs. 25,000 | Direct Rs. 25,000 | Direct
on through | tal uri, New expenditu
Solar sustainabilit | Delhi re on
rooftop y projects

*Details of Implementing Agency
*Name of NGO Partner/Implementing Agency
1. Prayas Juvenile Aid Centre Society- 59, Tuglakabad Institutional Area, New Delhi- 110062

6. In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last
three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the
amount in its Board report. Not Applicable

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and menitoring of CSR
Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company

As a part of our high level CSR strategy we have designed the ReNew india Initiative (R11), a holistic
pan India program which has a sustainable impact across various communities at the grassroots and
urban level. This is implemented in partnership with various stakeholders such as NGOS, ReNew
employees, the central and local government, India Inc, investors etc. The goal of the Board is to
ensure optimum utilization of resources in a planned and coordinated manner to magnify impact.




For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited

i (Pets,

Balram Mehta Pushkar Prasad

(Managing Director) {Director)
DIN ~ 06902711 DIN - 06902708

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 26" May 2017
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Tel 1 +91 124 464 4000
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited (formerly known as “ReNew Wind Energy
(thh) Private 1 nmled’")

- Report on the Ind AS 'Financi'al Statements

‘We have andited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited
(“the Compaity™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement, of Othei* Compichensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant decounting
policies: and other exp 1a1_1_'1t_o_1 Y _ll]fQI_‘_ll‘lﬁl!O_ﬂ_.

.Managemmt’s Respons;hihty f(u the Fmancml Statements

The Company ) Board of Du‘ec‘cms is - tesponsablc for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

' Compames Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with. respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a tiue and fair view of the financial posmon financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally aceepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act., read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. This IC‘%pOI]H!blhty also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pruden(; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were aperating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that glve a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether duc to fraud or error.

~ Auditor’s Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion-on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We
‘have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included i the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder. We conducted our audit of the standalone fnd AS financial statements in accordance with
the Standards oi Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the f nancial statements are fiee
Trom material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the ind AS Financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internai financial control relevans
to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design '3ud|t procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the app o ess of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates

%0@ any’s Pirectors, as wc,li as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial

5.0 Batinoi § Co, LLE, aLimled Labilly Barlnecsiiip valh LLP identily Mo, AAB-A204
Regd, Dffice 122, Camag Stivel, Block T, 3 Floar, Kolkala 700 016



SR Bariwor & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
statements, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appl opr mte fo plOV]dO

a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according {0 the explanations given to us, the Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, its profit including other coniprehensive income, its
cash Tlows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requnrements

I

2.

(a)

{b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

(8

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s réport) Or der 2016 (“1he O:du "y !ssuod by thc Ccmi al _
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11)of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexme
] a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Oldet o :

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanatmns which fo the besi of our .
knowledge and beliof were necessary for the purpose of ouraudit: ' : SRR

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been.kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of aceount;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with (“ompames (Indian Accounting Standards) Ru es,
2015, as amended;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on Mareii 31, 2017, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the divectors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017
from being appointed as a director in tetms of section 164 (2) of the Act;.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conirols over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such conhols refer to -our sepataie Repcut in
“Annexure 27 to this report; - :

With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with- Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, i our opmlon and fo the- best. of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses,

iit. There were no amounts which were required 1o be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.




SR Banuorg Co, LLP
LChertered Accountants:
iv.  As per books of accounts of the Company and as represented by the management of the
Company, the Company did not have cash balance as on November &, 2016 and December 30,

o 2016.and hasno cash-dealings during this period.

For 8.1, Bailiboi & COQ, LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 -

per Amit Chugh
Partner - Lo

Membership Number: 505244
Place of Signature: Guigaon
‘Date: May 26, 2017 '
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iy (a)

(b)

(if)

(iii)

{iv)

)
(vi)

{vii)(a)

(b)

(c)

(viii)

Aunexure 1 referved to in paragraph 1 of our report ni‘ even date under suimn ‘Repout on
other legal and regulatory requirements’ :

Re: ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited (formerly known as “ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private
Limited”™) (“the Company™)

The Company has mainfained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies were identified on such verification.

According to information and explanation given to us by the management, title deeds of immovable
properties included in property, plant and equipment, are held in the name of Company and have béen
given as security (mortgage and charge) against debentures issued, Original title deeds are kept with
the JL&FS Trust Company Limited, Debenture Trustee as security for the lenders. Accordingly, it
could not be made available to us for our verification, Further the same has noi becn mdupendemiy_‘
confirmed by the Debenture Trustee. : o o

The Company’s business does not involve inventories. and accordingly, the ;equuemenls undu
paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of ¢clause 3(iii} (a) and (b) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees and securities granted in respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public,

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuait 1o the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section i 48(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have
been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same. '

Undisputed statutory dues including income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty,
vajue added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with
the appropr iate authorities. The provisions relating to provident fund, employees’ state insurance and
excise duty are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given (o us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of income-tax, wealth-tax, service fax, sales-tax, customs duty, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable. The provisions relating to provident fund, employees’ state insurance
and excise duty are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales-tax,
wealth tax, service fax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, ghe™

Company has not defaulted in vepayment of dues to a fimancial institution, bank or-debenture holghet




SR Batusoi& Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

{ix) “In our opinion and accmdmg, to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has utilized the-monies raised by way of debt instruments in the nature of Debentures for
the purpose for which they were raised.

{x) Based upon. the audit procedures. performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the

: financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we
report that no fraid by the Company or no fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of the
Company has been noticed or reported during the vear.

(2d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the provisions of section
197 read. with Schedule Voof the Act is net applicable to the Company and hence reporting under
clavse 3(xi) are not applicable and hence 1ot commented upon. Refer note 24(d) of the financial
stalements,

(xii).  Inour epinion, the Company'is not a nidhi company, Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the
«order are not applicable 1o the Company and hence not commented upon.

C{xiii) . According to the information and explanations g given by the management, transactions with the related
' parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
- detalls have been dIScl_osed in the: notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable

accounting standards.

{(xiv)  Aceording to-the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balange shect, the company has ot inade any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements
under clause 3{xiv} are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon.

{(xv) According 1o the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in
section 192 of Companies Act, 2013,

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

SR Batliboi & Co. LLP -
Chartered Accountants :
CICALTirm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

.per Ami ..Ghugh
Partner
‘Membership Number: 505224
Place of Signature: Gurgaon
Date: May 26, 2017 '
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ANNEXURE 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial statements of
ReNew Wind Fnergy (Jath) Limited (formerly known as “ReNew Wind. Lnergy {Jath) Private

Limited™)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ReNew Wind Linergy (Jath)
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our andit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date: .

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Cont-ro’ls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining infer nal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial 1ep011mg eriteria established by the Company conmdumg,
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidange Note an Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, nuplementauon and maintenance of adequate internal financial -
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the mfegumdmg of ils assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the aceuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Respousibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial conirols and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements.and plan and
perform the audil to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls O]JGIaI,Cd effectwely in-all
material respeots. : : :

Our audit involves performing procedures (o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of {the: internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Ouraudit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controfs over financial reporting, assessing the risk that-a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed rigk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of'the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error:

We beligve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reparting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with genudlly accepted accounting principles. A
company's infernal financial control over financial reposrting,] thosc, po%:c:cs and })l owdmcs that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasgt ¢
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- transactions and dmposmons of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
. transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
o disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

‘Because of the inherent iimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibitity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial réporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
-over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
‘compliance with the policies ot procedures may deteriorate.

~Oipinion

- In-ouropinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
-over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India,

For 8.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301 003 E/E300005

.

per Amit'Chugh
‘Partner
Membership Number: 505224
Place of Signature: Gurgaon
Date: May 26, 2017 '




ReWew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited
{Hurmerly known s ReNew Wind Lnergy (Jath) Private Limited)
Balanee Sheel 2s ul 31 March 2017

(Amounts in INR thousend, uniess oiherivise staled) Asul

Asal

Asar

Noles 31 March 2017 31 Murcli 2016 1 April 2018
Assels * g " o " B
Non-curecat nssels .
Property, plantand eguipent 4 4,510,657 A 807,850 5,105,013
Financinl asscls ’
Loans . 5 47 47 45
Otbers 5 - - 411,398
Deferred tax assels (net) 41 - . 577
Prepayments 7 14,858 - -
Ciher non-current assets ¥ 27,728 17,957 21,486
Total non-clvren assels 4,553,290 4,825,860 5,538,519
Currend assels
Financial assels
Trade reccivables g 678,852 539,350 146,333
Cash and ¢ash cyuivalents : 10 226,528 432,048 314,017
Bank balances other than eash aod cash ciuivalents 1§l 467,075 25,000 -
Others 5 65,043 55,260 - 1,089
Drapayments 7 9,776 o R
Otlier curzent nssels 8 30,588 . 32,123 26,137
Total curvent nssels 1,478,862 1,483,187 537,561
‘Tedn] assets 1,032,152, 590,647 6,076,080
Equity and liabitities
Lrnity o
Eyuity shure capital 11A 152,967 152,967 152.:‘.!67 ]
Qtier equity : . _
Share premium 12.1 1,366,029 1,3_66_.(.‘{29 1,373,181
Debenture sedeniplion reserve 122 168,656 . -B5.648 -
Retainud carnings 12,3 (443,962} (443;962) (284,532)
Total equity 1,243,690 1,160,722 1,241,616
Nonecurrent liabilitics
Financial liabdlities
Long-term borrowings 13 4,099,076 4,250,629 3,794:494
Trade payables 14 118,530 154,406 333,661
Deferred tax liabilities (ne) ’ 6 37,503 8,578 R
‘Folzl pan-curvent Balilites 4,255,189 4,443,613 3,028,155
Current linbilities
Financial abilitics
Shorl-lerm horrowings 15 163,363 62,363 352,263
Trade payables 14 © 134,138 73,369 51776
Oiher carfent financial labilities 1% 235,636 168,711 498,859
Other cusrent liabilities 17 236 869 3411
Total current linbilities 533,353 305,312 206,309
Tosal Liahilities 4,788,462 4,748,925 " H,834,464
Total eqaity and labilities 6,032,152 5,904,647 6,076,080
Summary of sigadficant accounting policies 3
The accompanying noles are an integral part of the finanacial staienents '
As per aur report of even date
For S, R, Batliboi & Co. LLT
ICAT lsirm Registration No.: 3610038/E300005 For and on Lehilf of the ReNew Wind Energy (Jails) Limitc_d
Chartered Accountams, fpg;{lwriy Imow g ReNew Wind Encrgy (Jnih) Private Lirited)
By {__,'M‘.

per Attt Shigh
Pariner
Membership No.; 565224
Place: Gurgnon

Date: 2.6 105 )20!"]

{Balram M 1)
PIN- 069025
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Dae: G410 f‘/“”q
[
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Conspany Secretary
(8ai Krishnan Rajngopal)
Mumbership No-A28212
Place: Gurgar,
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(Pushikir Prasad)
"DIN- 06502708

Director

Place: Gurgaon
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(Sandeep Munjal)

Place; Gurgao,
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ReNew Wind Encrgy.{Jath) Limited

{Formeely known:as ReNew Wind Encrgy. (Tath) Private Limited)
Statementof Profit nd Loss for the yrar-ended 31 March 2017
(Amounts in TNR thousand, upiess alherwise s(ated)

For the year ended
31 March 2036

Notes ¥or {he year ended
3! Mareh 2017

s Ingome:

- Revenue Trom operadons 18 BR(,535 870,236

Other income L 19 103,074 121,739
Total Incore 83,509 V91,978
Exponses:
Otlser eagenses . 24 126,087 128,050
Fotal expenses 126,057 128,050
li:_\rning_ Defore interest, tax, denrsciation and mnogtization (RBETTIAY 857,552 863,925
Deprechation and amontivation expense E 21 247,238 297,493
Finance costs : 22 471,682 5774149
. :l‘roﬁ!n’(Loss)_herwe tnx : ) ) ) 88,552 (11,587
Tex rxpense . )
- Curren! tax 6 6,639 23,200
Delerred lax (1,075) 19,155
Profit/1nss) for thi year. ) 82,468 {73,742)
" -Other comprehensive inconte Tor the year, net af tax ) - .
Tatgit compreliensive Income/(foss} for the year {a) + (h) 82,448 (73,742)
‘Exrnings por share:
Basic i 23 542 {452}
Dilutéd 23 547 (4.82)

Sumnnacy of wigni fivitat accounting policies 3

Thw accompnnying notes are an integrud part of the financial staements

As per aur report of even date

For 5. K. ¥niliboi & Co, LLIP

ICALFirm Registration No.: 3010031E300005
Charered, Accountants

For anhen behnlf of the ReNew Wind Energy (Yath) Limited
{furmcr]fv nown as MeNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Limited)

e

R A

per. At (’hlagh
Parng
‘Memherslip No,; 505224
" Place: Gurgion

Dale; 2 {:}fﬂg)‘zo ln]

Mnnngin}RDireclur Dirm:l
(Pushkar Prasad)
DIN- 06902708

(Balram Mdlila)
INN- 66902741
Plucé: Gurpaon

Date: §- 51O 'rl ey

/V?;
o
%mpnny Secrctary
(Sai Krishnan Rajagopal)
Membership No-AZ8212
Place: Guri,.mn

sl

Place: (mr;,‘mn

ate:

CFO

ia

foc! 12

{Sandecp Munjal)

Plave: Gurgao

Bitte:
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fteNow Wind Encrgy (Jath) Limited
(Tormetly known ns Redew Wind Eocrpy (Jotl) Private Limited)
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ercled 31 Mareh, 2017

(Amaunis in INR thoesand, unless otherwise stated)

Altributabic to the equity holdees of the Cofpany
Reserves mil Surplus
particsls - . -
Particslars Equity share capital Share Premium Retnined Earnings I)L-b.entnrt? fotul
redemplion reserye
{refer nofe 11A} {refer note 12,13 {refer note 12,33 (eefer note 12.2)

AL 1 Apri) 2005 152,967] ,373,181 {284,531) - 1,241,616
Profit for the year - E {73,742) - 173,742)
Othet comprehensive income - . - - -
‘Total Comprehensive Income (73,742} - {73,742)
Ly shares [9sted during the year? 0 0 B - 3]
Trinsfer 10 Debeature Redemption Reserve - - (85.688) 85,688 -
Ametnt ulifized for issue of non convertible debontures - (7,152} X - - (7,152)
A1 Murch 2656 152,267 1,366,029 (443,962) §5,688 1,160,722
Profit for the year - - R2,968 - #2,968
Orher etinprebensive ineome - - - - -
Total Comprehensive Ineeme . - T 82,008 - 82,068
l3quity shures Issued during the vear - - : - -
Transfir o Debenture Redemplion Reserve - - (82,058 $#2,968 B
AL 31 March 2017 152,967 1,366,020 (443,962} 168,656 1,243,600

* 5 equity shores of face value INR 30 per share have been issucd during ldst linancial year at i primium of INR 90 per-share.

The accompanying notes ase an jntegzal part of the Bnancin) stasements

As per eur seport of even dale

For 8 R, Ba(lihel & Co. LLP

ICAT Firm Repistsation No. 30HI03EAIIA0005
Chartered Avcogatang

per Amit Chugh

Fartner

Menshership No.: 505224
Place: Guargaon

Date: 24y )05}201‘“}

For and on hehatf of {he Reiew Wind Energy {Jath) Limited
(formerty known as RuNew Wind Encrgy (Jotd Private Cimited)

MatapirpDirecior

DIN- 0690271

Place; Gurgao }
e g_.é?o:j' )?

et
%mpuny Segretary

{Sni Krishnan Rajagopal}
Membership Ne-A28212
Prace; Gurgaon

Date: (36?‘9%/?1‘}#

- FTANN oY

Direstor
{Pushikar Prasad)
[3IN- 06902708
Pluge: Gargaon

D J)“{:K‘-’ 3/f )

[CrO

{Sandeep Munjal)

Place; Gurgao )
Datg; 367’3 f /r?_



ReNew Wind Enespy (Juth) Limited

(formerly Kiown sis ReNew Wind Energy (Jalli) Private Limited)

i Stafement of CashTlows for the year ended 3. Mareh 20007
{Amounts in INR thousand, winless othprwise stated)

Particutars

Pralfig/{Loss) before tax
Adjusimings for:
Depreciitionfamortigation
Interestingome.
Iniercalexponses
Operatlag profit before working capital changes

. Movement in warking capital
(Increase)decrense i Irnde seceivables
(Unerease)deere
(inercaseldecrvase in prepiymenis.
(Increnseddeerenst in.othereurrent assels

in other-gurcent Gnancial assets

© o {Increnseddeerease in ethor noasdurrenl finaneial dssels

(Increase)/decrense In other nonscisrent uysols
Increase/(decrease) inirade piiyalics
-Increasef(decrease) in oflier cussent:inageisl iabiities
Tnereasef{decrense) inother currontlabilities
‘Cash generpted from operativns
Direct Ginés paid (L0l 1e fundsy
N"e_! eqash penerated feom pperiting activities

- Cash v Feom nyestfp activltes

Purchase of fixed gsser i neluding CWIRand capitalail vances
“Interestseceived

Bank-bolances ofber than cash and cash-equivadents

INel eash generated/(ased). in fnvesting activitles

Cash flow Trom financing activities

Trocewls from issue n_rc:jiiiiy_shmus-(inu_imling preniuny)
Praceeds from lonp-term berrow nps

Repaymem of lang-tene horrowings

Proceeds fronrstort-terns borrowings

Repayment of shori-term browings

Bank overdraft

Interest paid

Net eash generated/(used) [eom finencing activitics

Net {decrease} / increase in cash anit cosh egnivalents
Cashund ensh equivalents 1l the treginning of the year
‘Cash and cash equivaleats at the end of the vear

Lomponents of eash and cash equivalents
Cadly and ehequcs dn linnad
Balances with banks:

=N CUFTENt ACCODNLS,

- On-depostt-accounts with original.maturisy of Jess 1hon 3 1onths

“Fotal cashanid casls equivalents {note 10 3

MNotes:

Year endod Year ended

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
84,532 (11,387
207,328 297,493
(26,244) {43,254)
444,849 564,331
04,475 807,183
{139,5¢) (393,016}
(16,580) A48
(24,634) §
1,135 (6.006)
- 411,398
(1,255} 3.530
24,891 42,338
{359) 8]
(633) (2,542)
647,538 863,337
{15,154} (23,200)
632,384 840,137
(1,492) (163,864)
32,448 38626
(442,075) {25,000)
(411,119) (150,238}
- ¢
- 4,502,847
(an,u00y (4,221,682)
163,363 655,790
(62,363) (9456943
- 350
(427.745) (503,490
(426,785} (571,868)
(205,526 118,031
432,044 314,017
226,528 432,048
176,528 24,884
50,000 407,164
226,528 432,094

1. The cash flow staferment hias been prepared under the indirect metiod as 5et outin (he Ind AS 7."Statemient of Cash Slows'.

JAs per our seportof even date

‘For 8 ReBatlihol & Co, LLP
ICA Firm Repistration No: 30L003EE300005 -
Charfered Accountunts )

Partner
Mombership Mo.: $05224
Blace: Gurgien

Due: 24 ]0% 12017

Managing lk{;cmr

T

{Baleum Mchis
DIN- 06902711

Tiace: Gurgapn
Date: ,}z }0 ’j)] s
P

-~

-

(X’}/

Company Secretary
(8ai Krishnan Rajagopal}
Membership No-A28212

‘Plagie; Gurga

Date: 196 ?‘:9 S/]‘;}

il

Director

For and on behalf of the ReNew Wind Enorgy (Jath) Privaté Limited
f\rmm-l v known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Linited)

{Pushkar Prasad)
DIN- 86902708

Dite:

CFO

Place: Gur[g:um/

s<¢lor] o

{Sandeep Munjal)

Date;

I’lncu:tﬂ;iﬁé'?ﬂfji ;L




ReNew Windd Energy (Juth) Limited
tformerdy known oy ReNew Wind Energy (Fagh) Privite Lisited)

Noles o Financial S1

tements for the year ented 31 Mareh 2017

(Amatsix in INR thousind, gatess oflierwise stated)

1

1>

()

h}

3]

General information

o ey the provisions of the Conipinies Actapplicable in i,

ReNew Wind Encrpy (Jathy Limited ¢the Company’Y is i public fimited compauy domicibed in India and is faconpors
“Thie Company is subsidiany of ReiNew Power Ventmes Private 1anited which fu o is 2 sobsidbers of GS Wy Holding Lined.

The Company was converped oot "private company” o "public company” with e¢ffect from Sepiember 7, 2008, A fiegh certificaw ol incorporation has been oblained to this ofteet. The
tegivered office of e Company is foeoted w138, Assal Chamibey - 17 Bikaji Camin Place, New Detbi-HR066. Debentures af the Company are Lsted under the wholeside Debt Markel
sepment of Nativnal Stock Bxchange with offae from Detober 1, 2015,

The Company 5 cierying out business activities relating o generation of pawer ilrough non-conventonsd snd senewable energy soinces.

Tite Financial Stutements weie authaorised Tar issue by thae Company Bomd of Ditectors un 26 May, 20017,

Hasis of prepararing

The nancial statenents of the Company have been prepared bu accordanes with Accounting Standads {nd AS) astified uder Seetion 133 of the Companies Acl, 2013 el with the
rile 3 of the Companies Onding Avcenniing Shmbwds) Rules, 2005 and the Companies (ndian Accounting Stndards) (Amendment) Rules. 2016 issned thercunder and othor
avcounting prisviples generatly accepmued in India.

For ad) perods wp o and inchoding the year ended 34 March 26816, the Company prepared s financial stetements in aceordance secotnting siamdards notified wnder the seeijon 133 o
the Companles Act 200 3, ead egether with paragraph 7 0f e Companies (Accoonts) Rules, 2084 (udian GAAR), Thase Bntoetal statements for e year ended 31 Mareh 2017 ae lil_c
Tirst the Comparny has prepared in aceordimey with Ind A8, Refer note 39 for snformation on bow the Company adopted Tnd AS.

e which hate been measired ot fals vidie:

Tiw fnaneial statements hinge heen prepared en i Bistarieul cost basis, exeept for the folowing dssets ind fiabili

- Financtat assets and Jiahikitkes mueasired at G value Gefer secoanting policy regarding Hinaneial insteunents)

Sammaey of Sipnificant A ccounting Policies

Use of estinmntes

The preparation of Fingneiad Suvenwnts in conormity with nd AS requires the matagement 10 make judgments, estmptes and assumptions that afleet the reporied amounls of
TeVEIRES, CAenses. assels and fiabilk a1 Ihe end of the seporting period. Althouph these estimates are hised on e mapagement’s hest kaowledpe of current.evenis and. .uuun\,
DRGeanty abon these assumpiions and ostinkues colhd resalt in the ouleomes reguiring a malerial sdfustinénl W e caaying anmunts of agses of haiuluu.\ i furur munm

Currend versus nor-coreend elhssification

litkes i the bk sheet based en curreny/ non-carren) classification,

Fhe Compreary presents asses and i
Anassed is breated as carrent when i
< linpected be be realised o fntemded tesold O eonsuaed I sormal eperating eyclke

o Hleld peioariby for e parpose of irading

 Expueeted o be reafised within twelve months aflter the reporting paiod, o

W Pesticed dron being esehianged oF used o setde a Bability for ai least twelve monghs after the coparting puriod

< Clinh ar cash equividinis unle:
Al other issets are classified as sucurrent,

A Dighitiy i wrsated as current when jiUis:

o Lspected (o be seitled in noral operatimg cyele

« Held primarity Tor the purpose of trading

+ Phe o be settied witlim webee months alter tie reporting perod, ur

+ There is no unconditienat right w defey the seftlement of the liabitiny for at ast twelve months afier the reporiing period

Albother Bahilides sie elassified oy ae-cureent,

Daferrsd iy assetsfiabilities are clussificd as non-current asseisfiiabitities.

The operating eycle is the time between e sequisition ol wasets for processing and wheir realisation/settement i cash ind cagh wiuivalens, The.company has ideinilied Lwelve months

s (henr operating eyele for classilicaiion of their current assels and lisbilides.

Iair value measurement

The Company mensuies fianciul instruments, sueh s, decivalives st Gir vidue o each batunce sheet dide,

L walue is the price that woohd be received (0 sell an asset of paid o wonsfer i liubility in an orderly transnction bewween narket participans at the measurenent dae, The fair v
thon e sedl the asset o bramstor the Hability tikes plave either: .

mcnstrement is based v the presemption Ut the trans

* lar the principal market for e et o Habiliy, or
o I the absence ol a principal murked, it the most adsiagcods wmarket for the asset or Hability

The prancipat or the most sdvanageons ket muast be aecessible by the Company.

star gt liability is measured using the assumplions th marker panivipants would use when pricinl. the asset or Nubiliy, assuiming Wal micket potieipis actin
L Beenpnt aomurkss pardieipint's ability to penerie cooponice denefies by using the asselin its

The feir value of an
their ceonantic best interest, The Jair vabue meisurement of a non-finaneint ssset takes
Bighest and hess use oF by seliing i o another ntarket participant tiat would use the assein its highest snd bust use.

The Company ases vatuation weehsigues thut wee approprate in the circumstances and for which suficient da e available fo measure Gir value, maaimising the vse of televint
observable inputs and mininising dic use of anubservable inpots,

Allassets und abilities for which fair valoe 18 measored in the fnsmciad stalements are categarised within the fir vidue hierarchy. desceibed as folows., bised on the lowest level inpuy
tralis signiftcant ke fair value measurenent as a whole:

- Level | — Quoted (emindjusted) nrked prices in active markeis for identical assets or liabilitiva
»hevel 2 Valuiqon weehnigues for which the fowest Jeved inpul that s sig ant to the i value measnremenl is divectty or indireetly shservibie
- Level 3o Valuation technigques for wiich the Jowest Jevel input that bs signineant o e Tabr salue messurement is wirabservable




" ReNew, Wind Enery. (il Limieed

‘(ToEmerly known as, ReNéw Wind Encrgy U.ﬂhj i’r;\.m-i mnlul)

Notes e ¥ipnned

Staterents for the year ended 31 Mareh 2617

tAmeunts i INR thousamd, unless othenwise siated)

]

@

For the parpose ol Bdr value disclosures, the Company has determingd classes 0F assets amd liabilities o B Basis of the pature, characteristies and risks of the assot or lability and the
Jevel of she Liir valug !x_lcr:l'l‘_u_‘{]yl (Refey Note 25:and 26)

vl as per the

Al gaety repoting e, e management of the, Company- auglyses (he moverents in e values of assets and Tiabilities which ar veguired o b rasisured or g
aceounting policies of the Compang:
For assets and liubilties Ut are recognised in the Finaneial Saements on o recordag basis, the Company deicrmines whether transiers bave vecuned betwween fevels in the hierarchy

Dy re-issessing categorisation (Dased o the lowest Jes elinpui that is significant w the fair vilug measasentens as 4 whole) at the end of cach FEPOTLGg eriod.

reated disclosures are given i the relevant notes as following:

This sote summarises i aecounting poticy for determination of Gir vidue, Cuber Fair
» Disclogores for sipnilleant estimaes and assumpiions (Refer Note 33

- Quantitative disclusores of i value measurement hierarchy (Refer Now 26)

» Finanehil istraments (ineluding those earried atamontised cost) rRefer Note 23 and 26)
Revenie veeognition

Revenue 3s reeagnised 1o e L\ELm Fhall itds frolmide that the geonmisic beaefils will flow-es te Company and the revenuse can be reliabty measured, segardiess of when the payment s
hung, ke, The-Followding spedtise seecgaitioh Llltbl'i.'l st alse.be mey hedore revenue is recognised:-

Sale of Fower

Ineome trom supply of witd.fower s recopnized on the supply of wnits enered from e plant 1o she @id, as per the enms of The PRPA eniered inw swith the stite cleetricily board/
DREY b I

_])ll\ AL CUsoIers,

- Diviidead

=

Antérest inconie
Lop pll Delyinst

LCurrenl income tax

Divickend inconie i 1ecognised when the sighi of the Company 1o recetve dividend is established by the roporting dute,

jir value, thrpugh other comprehensivie income, Interestincume is recorded using the effective interest e (810, EIR is
Al ke that exietly diseownts Uie estinmted fidure vash’ payments.ar-receipts over the expected Hie of twe fnanciat nstriment or i shoter period, where appropriate, 0 the pross
cutrying ameust of the fimmeial asset or 10 1he simortdsed wost ol 3 Graeck Jsbility, When caleskaling the effeciive interest rate, the company estimates the expeeted ensh Nows by
constdering all the Compscting ferms 61 e lin .1|‘11_.|<|1_l|1m|'umphl () exiniiple, prepiyiment, extension, ¢l and simila oplions) el does ot consider e expected eredin fosses. Interest
Jncome isdicludetin fingnee ingdme i the skiwment of profitand luss. )

meusured Sither sl amoritsed coslor i,

Income from government groms
Refirnute (1) G accowsting policy.

Foreipn Correencies
The Company Financial Stements are presented in Indian yupees (INR) whieh bs alse the functivmad correney and ihe curreney ol the primary ecopomic environment in which the

COmpEnies R EHEATIN

Transestivns and balances

Transactions in forelgn cosvenvies are initiaily recorded by the company at their fungtions curency sput taies ag ihie e the Wanisaetion first qualities for recognition.

Manety assets and lsbilities dencminaed in foreign enngncies are tanshued 2l the functional cureney spol vates of exchange ot the repurting date,

Nor=monetary items it are measured in feems of historical vast 1o & foreign curmency wre Uansloted asisg the exchange rates af the dates of te ivitial ansactions. Non-meneary items
weasured at Gie valiee i foreign curreney are transtuted using the exchaoge res at e date when the Fair value is determined. The gatn or ioss arising en transtation of sun-monetary
Ftems that gre measured gt fir valud ix freined i tine with ihe recogaition ef the pain or Joss an e change in Far valee of the flem (e tanslation ditfgrenees on ilems whese Gir vilue
mprehiensivie Jecone (OC or profil of toss are atso recogaised in QU or profit or foss, respeetively).

i or loss s recognised in Other Ciy

tseome tixes

Current ircame-fux

Currept ineome tax gssets and Habifittes are mewsured of e amptnt expected 1o he recovered from or paid to the txation autiwrities. Fhe tx rates aod bx Lnws used o compate the
im0 hose hat s eoacled dr substantively coicied, wt e feponing das in India, :

aling 10 frems recopnised oulside prafit or Joss i décognised obtside profiL or s (either is other compreliensive incume or in equity). Management periodically
evifuates posions Gekers in e tax Temrng wily, Tespeg o silions o whichapplicable tax regulations are subject W interpretution and esublishes provisions where approprinte.

Current intomeda,

s Jiahilivies are affsenifa lewally enforceable righl exists 10 st off these.

Déferyed Tax

Delerred gocis provided using the Habilty method on temporary dilferenes betiveen the lax bases.of dssets and habilities and their carrying amounts fr financial reporting puarposes ai

the reposting dae.

© Deferred fux diahilities arg seepgnised.for sl laxable temporary diflerences.

s Delerred Gix asseis arc recognised o the

Deferred tax nssels wre-recopnisgd for

Iideductible temporay differences, the cirry forward of aused tx eredits smd any uansed fs los

‘extent than it 35 probable thi table profis will e availablke against which the deductible temporary dilterences, and the carry fonvand of unused tax credis and unosed ax lusses can

b eilised,

The carrying wanoind of defersed ik assews is sevivwed ag each reporiing date sanid reduced W the extent that it
aliow all ar purt-of the deferred tax asse tohe utilised, Unrecognised defermed (i assets wie re-assessed a1 each reporting date and are recugnised W the extent tat it has beegme
probable ta Mulsee tweble profis will adow e deferred Lax asset to he recovered.

no longer probable that suflicient taxablie proiy will be available w

el 1961, eapeted in India, a0 deferred tax (sset or Habitity) is recognized in respeet of emprsary

In sitintions where company is entited o tax holi
differences which reverse during te iax holiday pesied,

sy under the lacome
Deferred tuses in respeet of womporiny differences which aeverse after the 1y holidag period are recognized in 1he yoar in wiieh the temporary difTerences onginste.

Huowever, the company restriet the reeopnition ol defurred g assets W he extent tal it has heeome reasonahly certaia that suffivient Tuwre taxable income will be aviilable agains
which such deferred s assets e be renlized.

Peferred wa assets wnd Babitities are measured it the ax rates that are expected w apply in e venr when the asset s realised or the Tabiliy is setted. bised on W raes (and @8 lawst
that have b enagied or subsiatively enagted al e reporting dite.

Deferred 1ux relating o emy recopnised sutside profiv or loss is secopnised ouside profit of fess feithor in OCLor equity) Deferred tax ilens e recognised in correlition W the
undertying wansaction either is QCHor directly in equity.

Delerred tax ussets dnd deferred tax Habilides are orfset ia legally entforceable pight exists 10 setall curzent tax assets against current s liabilities and te deferred faxes relitle o the
sanle Lixihle entity and he same Gxation aibority,




ReNew Wind Enerpy (Jath) Linsted

(fusmeriy
Notesto b

¥ known us ReNew YWind Eaergy tdath) Yeivate Limited)
inuncial Stodements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2017

CAamomits in ENE thousind, unfess otherwise stated)

h

—

Minimin Alteryute Tax
Mininwny Aleasaee Tax (MATY paid fn accordance with the tax fuws, which gives fsture eeonomic benefits in the forn of adjusimen? (o futire jncome fis llslhlhl)’ is considored asan -
st it there ds convineing evidinee that the Company will pay normstingome s, Accordingly, MAT is vrecognised w2 .I\wi in the Balunge Sheet ‘\\IM) Hl l\ prulml)h. \I:«t Tuture

eeonomic benelit assoriated with it will Dow i the Campriny.

Govermuesnt pranls
Goverianent prants are vecognized where there is reasonable assurnee tat the grant wib be received amd all attached conditions will be compiled witly, When B grint rebi
ognized un income o a systeniatic basis over e periods that (e related costs, for which itis inended o compensate, are sxpensed. When the grind rel

o 1o an
teed 1y

expense fem, itisy
asseh aUis recagnized av imeome @ equal amvants over the sapected vseiul e of e rebited asset,

When The compaay feveive graoks ol non-monetary asscis, Bie asseb amd e gramd e recorded o fide vilue ameums and released 1o prode or fuss ever the expeted usefut life insi

materny of constaaption of e bene ool e underlying assed Le. by eguad somsd insidments,

The compimy haus vlosen o present grants relted o an expense e iy ether inconwe in the Stdement of Profit and Loss. Thus, Generadon based incentive and Sibe of ¢ission
reduction certittcades fuve been reeognised s other income.

Ceneraiion hused Incentive
Glenersion bised incentive is recogaized vn the basis of supply of upits genstated by the company 1o U state electricity board Tum e cligible projectin seeordmice wilh the seheme
of the "Generation Based Incemive (GBI} fur Grid interaciive Wind Power Projucts” . .

Praperly, plant and equignsenl

Under the previous GAAP (adian GAAL), Property, plantand equipinent (PEY comprising of Freehald Jand (otier Ui investment property) and pland and equipment were varried b
the hatanse sheel @t thelr respective cariying valoe, Using the-deamed vost exeniption avaitubie as per tnd AS 101, e xompany has elected e Ldl‘l) forward th carying \.l!uc ol l’i
is under Ind AS & [1" April, 20053, : : :

the transition

snder Indian GAALR us en 317 March 2015 as book value of such as

Captal workemsprogress. plant amd equipment is siated e cost, net of iccumuluted depreciation amd seeumulated impairnien lussos, U pity. Such eostinlwdes the costof replicing part
of e pliend aasd egiapoient iF (he recegnition criterin are mel. When siggilicial parts of plintand squipment are required © e reploeed at iservals, the company depreciates thewm
sepavitely baned on their specilic uselul lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is perfonmed, its cost is vecagnisod i the carrying amousi of I]u, ot zed equipment 4s 4 ieplicement
if the pecopnition erileria are sutisfied. All other iepair and msintesance are secognised in prond wrioss ay incied.

Subsequent Cosee

The cost of replacing & patt of i ilem of property, plany snd cgaipment is recopnised in the careving awmout o e itens of property, plant sid equipment, ifitis probalile that e Tubre
coaneic Benelivs enmbodied within tie past will Qow to the Compary nd its cosi can be mcasirdil celinbly with ihe cagrving amonon of g repiacdd pard uetting derecoppised, The-gost

For dlay-t-dity sorvieing of propeety, plant and cquipment are recognised in Statemuent 6f Probit und Loxs as and when iscinied.

Ciains or toss s frosit de-recognizivn of Hxed s are mensured ay the difference between the et disposat preceeds and e cairying jneont of the asset nnd are recogiized in
the statement of profic sd 1oss wisen e asset i derecopnized.

Derecagnition

Adtitem of pragecty. planl and cgniphai and any sheniftesat part inttalty recomsised is derccommsed wpon disposad o when 1o st coppontic beneli ate expected from Hs wse of
caspasal. Any gain or foss aring on derecognitinn ol the assed fealeadited ps e difforence between the net disposal proceeds and the careying amaunt of the aswet iy incladed in the
mcem slatement when the assel 4y derecagnised. The residual vatues, uselal fives and methods of deprectation of preperty, plang and cgaipment ace reviewed at each finangind year end
and sbjisied prospeetively. i appropriie,

Depreciationfmoriization of fised assus
Depreciztion s caleulined on i syraighs-fne bisis over e estimued wselal lives of the assels a5 Hllows:

Yuars
= Plasnf e espuipnient” I8
» COmpuers servers ]

* Hased on andnternal fechnical assessment, (e mamngemient believes that the usefut tives as given above bestrepresents the period over which migiugenehl SApects 10 use ifs issels,
Hence. the eseful life of plant and equipmien is different from e useful life as preseribed under Part Cof Schedule ol Coapanies Act, 2013, :

Borrewing costs

Bortowing vosts direvily atnibeasbie 1o the aequisition, costruction or produetion of s asset tal necessavily tkes a substuntial periold of Tine W get ready for is intended use or sate
ace capitalised as pan of the cost ol e gsset, Al other horrowing costs are expensed e ihe peried in which they oceur, Borcowing costs consist ol interestsand ofher costs i an ety
5 10 fhe extent regarded as an adjusunent 10 the bo

tncurs w conneetion with the borrewing of fuads {this cost also includes exchange dilferen

Thet toan vrtpisaton costs dircedy atdbotable 1 te acguisition vl busrowings.(e.g. Joan processing fee, Spfromt fee) dve amintised basis e I st Rate (BIR) method over
the term of the loas. The IR amortisstion is recopnised under fnance voss in the Staeowent of Profitor 3,058, The apaumg .mmxlmd o the pn.uml [rom dishursamens n)flmlrnwul
furls upto the date of capitalizaiion of the qualifying assets is added w cost o the qualilying assets. - .

frrovisions

Provisions ure recognised when the compairy lias a present obligation Gegal or consroetive) as a resuls ofa pust event, iLis prohable i angulliow of resourees umim;iyim.
benelins will he requited w setrle ihe obligasion wd o relizble estimate can be wade of the amount of e-oligation. Wiea the compuniy expects sonie of all ol & prov
reimbursed, far example, under iz iRsuranes sorrey, the reimborseitent i recopiised as o separke daset, bt ealy when e reimbirsement s victuitly certuin, The expense relating e
a prevision is presented ox (e Statement of Profit aud Loss net of any reimbursement.

reandmic
un o he

o the effeer of the o value of mopey is maierial, provisions sre discounted vsin iX re i refleets, when appropriate, the risks specilic 1o the liability, When
discouning {s wsed, the inerease in the provision due w the passage ol tine s recogtiised as @ finsnce cost, Thase estinues are reviewed ol cach reporting date anyd adjusted w relieet

i euredt pre

e current hest estinitie.
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(Amaunts in INR thousand, unless otherwise stated)

" Ganiro) of-the

naneinl instraments
A Tinansiat fnstrament s dny cortragt Ui gives rise (o financial asset of one entily and i limancial ability of egty instrument of ansber eatity,
“Financiat assels

Tuitial recagnition aud measurement
Al fiancial are tecoguised fnitially at R value plus, in e case s Arancial asse(s aot recorded at Gir value Whzonph predit o foss, ransuclion goats it are aftrhutable  the
aequisition of the 10 snaf. Parchases o sales of fnancial assers that require delivery of issets within otime {rasme established by vegolation oF comvention it e matket place

- Ceennkdr way arades) are recognised on the srade date, 3., the date thi the Company commits o parchiase or seil the asset,

Snbsequent mousirement
FFor purpeses of subsequent measurement, fnanc il nsselsare chissilied i four gaggories;
Bebt instronents 0 amorlised cost

A el instrumment” s measured st ahe aponised cost i ol th follonwing eanditiuns are met
) The asset is held within a business mide) whose ohjeetive is to hold 1n for edllecting vontraetead cash PDivwes, sl

e selely payments of prineipal ang ierest (PP en the prineipst amount outstindi

by Contracial-ering ol the msset givid s on speeied daies 10 sashNows tha
Alter initial oreasgment, such Gnaieial assets are subseguently owastined 3l amortised cost using the effutive interest rige (HR) wathod, Amortised cost is eafeulated by wking into
rprouny any diseonnt or-premivm on acquisition and Tees ur costs al are an inegral part of the EIR. T EIR amortisidion is incloded in finsnee income fu the profit or joss, The losses
e regugnised in U prodis.orfoss,

arising from impuinmeni

Debt jasteaments a1 ﬁnrnluu lhrmu,lml]mr cumpwhum\ (F "'I'()CI)

L and

: [ d lmlll h} u)llu.l.mg Lﬂnli-lLlu.i] wish flows and selling the Gnancial asse
.I)) The isset's mmrumm{ viish lows represent SP12L,

Debt instruments Tnchided within the BYTOUL, cagegory we my
comprehunsive income (CE), Fwever, thi: company 1ecopiv
el cwnuliive gain or foss previously recoenized ()(;li
using dhe R melh
Debtinstruients al fair yulue throigh profit or loss (I"VII’L)

i fally s wall s al each sepurling date at fair valee, Fair value movements e secopnized in the other
injaresl income, impairment losses & reversads and foreiga exchange pin or Joss in the P&zl On derecopnition of the
assified fram e equity o P& Taterest eamed whitst helding FYTOC) debt nstripment is reported as inierest incone

FVTHL is @ sésiduat catgory for debi instruinents, Any dehy instrument, which dogs nol meet the eriteria for categneiagion ss al amonized cost or a8 FVTOUL is elassified as a
In addition, the company may eleet o designate s deblinsirument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FYTOCT eriteria, as al FVTPL, However, such electon is aowed onfy if
eaey (refierred 10 recounting mbsmately' S, The company bis ool desigrated aoy delitinstrument as al FYPL.

Adoing 5o reduces oreliminathes 3 nesurement o resognidon inconsis

r valie with all changes recopnized i the &1L,

Dult instromenis ineluded withia e FVTPL cateposy are mepsured a
Lty investments
Al equity investiments i seope of Ind AS 109 wre measwrad al fudy value, Bauity inslniments which are Bedd for tadding and eontingont consideration recognised by an acquiter 10 g

Issiness combinagion wowhich Ind ASTH3 applies are classified as ot FYTPL, For all other equity isstrwments, the company nay mike an brevocable election o present in othey
s such clection on an instrument-by-instrament basis, The classification is made on initial recopnition

comprebensive income subseguent ehanges i the faie valie, The company mak
LE the company decides e chosily an ity insisunient as of FVTOCL then all fair vidue changes on the dnsttument, oxchuding dividends, are recoprized in the OCL There is ao
recycling of the amounis from OCT w P&L, even on sale of investment, However, the company may ansfer the eomidative gain or loss within cquity.

Figuily instrusents included within the FVTPL vategory are measured af fale vahie with sl chaapes recopiized in the P&L.

Perecoguition
fimaneial inset {or, where applicadle, s st of o finaacinl asset or part ol s growp.of s rancial asseis) is primasily derecognised when:

The rights - reeuive cash. Bows Freum the asset have expired, or
TThe respectivicompany bus ansfeered sheirights o recéive cash fows fzom the asset or have assumed e obligation 1o pay the received cash Mes in full without nunerial delpy 10 3

- Whird party urider a *passs through agangement; And

Either the compimies under the company:
(i) has wanslerred substaptially ablbe risks and cewards.of the,

insel, oF

_(hyhas neithed: translerced non retsined substandially all the visks aod réwards of ihe assel, but huve transterred controd of the assel,

“Witen the companivs under the conpany have transferred their sights 10 receive cash Rows from an asses or have enlered inte o pass-hrough srmgement, ey evaluae i and 1 wiat
- extenl ihey havie réined the risks and rewards of ownership, When they have neither transferred nor retained substwatialy all of the risks and rewards ol the asset, nor lansieried

e, lize compuny continnes te recoghise the translerred asser 10 the extent of the corlinuing favelvement of company. I that case, the campany also reeogaise an
pcated diability. The transterred assetand the ssociaed ability are measured on a basis tat relieets the righis and obligations tat the company has retained.

Continuing involverment thal kes te Toom of & guaranes over te wanslerred asset s measzed at the lower of the origind crying amount of the asset and the maxinsm amome of
cunstderation that the company coudd be required 1o repay,

Impairment of finencial assets

and eredit

In gecardunce with Tod AS 3G9, the company applies expeeted eredit loss (301 mndel for imeuremient @od tecognition ul impairnicnt hoss on e following linancial assels
isk exposure;

) Finanpeial assels it are deblingtruments, znd are measored &Cunortised cost e.g., foans, debt seeurities, deposits, trade 1
I} Loam commituenss witieh are noumeaseed as ol FyIT00L

ivables and hank bilaees.
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ReNew Wind Enerpy (Jath) Limited
.. (Tormerly knowsas teNew Wind Enerpy (Jutl) Privale Limited}
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

{Amoents in INR tionsand, unkess mberwise »

e

) Tmpairment of pogt-Nnanseial assets:

)

" indlieatars,

JIn e 20070he Ministry of Corporale :Affairs i

“The amenduient 10 Ind AS 7 requives. the eatities
Cintluding both chunges arising from cash Oows

“The Company, sl ¢ach zeporting date, whesher there B an dication that anasset mag be impaired, 10y indieation exists, or when sanugl impairment (esting foran asset is reguired,
s revgverhle mnoun ix ihe higher of an gsser’s oF coshegenerating units {OGUH) e value costs of disposal sl ity

e Company estimnle e s wecoverithie sanont, An g
wadue i mae, Recoverable amownt is determined for an individurl asset, unless (e assed does gol generate cash isllows il are Targely independent of those Gram other awets oF group
L W hen the careying amount 0 an ussel or CGU exeeeds its recovezibie amount, the asset is considered impaived sund is wiitlen down 0 i recoverable amount.

In assessing vake s use, the estimated future gash flows are disvounted to their praseal vidue using & pre tax discount rate ta reffeets carrent market assessaents of the lime vihwe of

tions vim be identified. an

speciie (0 the dsset. I deterintndng Rilr viadue Wss costs of disposil, recent market transactions e faken izt seeoint. 1 so such tranag
culafitcins ore corraberaied By valiiatien awliiples, quoned share prices for peblicly traded compasies or other avaifable v vatue

noney and the
anprepria valuition wodel s osed, These cul

An dssessment I8 made aL ¢ael reporting date- 1o determing whether fiere 5s i indication st previousty recognised impairment Josses no longer cxist o ive deereased, 1 such
inglientio % he Contpany estimaes the asset’s pr COUS recoverable amounl” A previvusty secognised mpaizment loss i reversed ondy i hure Tas boen a chaage in the
assamplions used 1o deermine the asset’s recoverable amonnt sinee e lastimpairment foss was fecognised, Fhe voversal is fimited so thiat the earrying of the assel does not exeeed his
rying umount that would have been deteemined, net of depreciation, Iad no impairment Toss been recognised for the asset i privr yeass. Such
% O is varried ap g vadied-nmsount, in which case, the reversal is sreated as an inerease in ievatiation,

Jecovérable ount, nor-gxeecd e
seversal s reeogntsed i e Sttementof Profit or Loss iide

Stanglards ssned Fat net yet effective:

tiement of

ed e Componies {Indian Accoming Swusdards) (Amendimenis) Rales, 2047, notifying amendments o Ing AS 7,
cash ows™ The amendment s inaccordance with the recent- ameadipents made by Intetpmional Accounting Stndards Board [1ASB) 10 JAS 7, *Staement of cash fuws™. The
samenthment is applicable w dhe Compagy. from 1 April. 2017,

.:AIISL‘I'};]I!IEIII.H? Ind-AS 7

awising from fnancing activities,

o provige diseiuseres thay enable users of finanvisl statements o evalugte changes in Habilitie
nid non-cash changes, sugedsting inclusion of a reconciliation beiween the opening ind ctosing balances in e batanee sheet fur

Ik 1
P Coninrany

g from ndneing actisities, 1o meeCedisclosure soquirenient,
is evahualing e requirements of the mnendment aad the effect on the fnaneial sintemenss s being evaluaed.

“The Company has diseloged only Hose new stndards or amepdments tal are gxpected o have an impiet on its inanciaf position, perlomunce and disclosures,
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- Redow Wit Energy Lacly) Linited
iffurmcriv ko ns ReNew Wind Energy (Jatl) Private Limited)
- Motes to Financisl Statements for the year ended 31 March 2[]17
{Amaunts in INR Iimusaml laﬁlus ulhuwnc st}

K J"in_puc_l:ll assels

‘MNan-current {unsecu red, vonsidered goml)

Lusns
Security depusits

Others
Bank depisits with remalning mannrity for more thim tvitlve uonths (reldr note 10
Fotal

(.‘urrun(-_{ urseenred, eonstderad popd)

(Hhees
“ Llohilled révenue
secrngd on el depusiis

Interest
‘Fotat

Delerred tax Sabilites (net)
Deferved tuy.relates fothe following:

Deferred i Jabilifies (gross)
J}th,u,nu it writicn dm\n \.|Iuc as per hooky of account aridd Lax l s

(a)
Deferred thx axseis (gross)
.Opurafion and nuiintepance
Prefimisiry expeises not written off under fax s
Eomses wvadlable for effsettingagaingt fature axable income
Unahsorbed waxes olfsetting against fulure faxes
(I

Delerred tax Babiliies (net) {e) =(a)«(h)

Aceomding grulil before income tax

AUlndia’s applivable stulstory ineome ax rme 1o, Miniown Alensate Tax (18500 M Income Tax (3000 play
applicable Surchaige rafe (79 00 12 %) and Cess (195)

BDelerred tx expense reported In e staenient 0 proficand Juss*

Deduetivle copenses for tux prrpases:
Deerease in brok profit en acecunt of one-Tifih orihc twamition amount adjusted in other u]mly and OCT items
puuunuuiv recorded in n.\\.rsm

Now-deductibic expeuses for [ax putposes;
Manapenent consullngy servicds
Operating and maintenance expenses paintlised
Amostization of Atcilliny Borowing Costs
Othiers

AUl effective income Lax rate

Corrent iax expense reported in the stuenweat-of profil and loss,
Pettrred 1x expense veported in the stalement of profit and Joss

* Where deferred x expense relates to the following

Lesses avadtuble for effSelting against futare txable Incone

Prefiminary expenses not written off uder Lax faws
Operation and muintenance
‘Dilference in WOV as pér hieks of uceounts and s Jaws

Unabsorbed taxes offsetling agadnst furnrs tives
Reconciliation of deferred fax nssels (ned):
Qpendng hulanee of DTAMDTY (net on L April

Beferred s incomeiexpense) during the year recogaised in profior loss
Closing balance ol DTA/DTE {net) as at 31 Mareh

M March 2017

31 darels 2016

1 April 2015

€7 47 45
- - 0,398
a7 47 411,443
62,071 45,91 43,091
1572 9,775 5,148
65,643 55,260 51,08
31 Macch 2417 1 March 2016 1 Apeli 2018
£10.213 67.482 28,721
10,213 7,882 3873t
- 7398 7,398
AREN] 147 a8a
. 21,559 A5
51,175
TEI10 3307 79308
Ky %578 577)

Reconciliation of tax expense suud (e aecounting peofit smitiplicd by Indis’s domestic ax este for 3 Marcl 2017 and 31 Masel 24 6:

Al Marceh 2017

31 March 2016

88,532 (1117

18,05] (243

(a.07% 185
{11.415) B

~ Y74

- 941

15.248

3 .

5,364 2,355

6,639 23,7000

(1075 Ay, 155

5,564 62,355

24 t145;

347 13

FADLS

43.331 39301

{51,175% .

{80753 39,{88

31 Marcel 2017

A Mareh 2016

(38,578) 577
1075 3, 155)
(37,503 {38,578)
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AReNew Wind Lo

. A{Jnih} Limited

Uarmesty Jorpwn s ReNew Wind Enerinv-Glath) Privaie Limited)
- Netes 1o Financial Statements for the yerrended 33 Muyeh 2017

tanopnts 1 bR :E.m;\xuui I

H

11

-

_ilB

fared)

5 eiberise

Share cnpil_:l!

r\ui)_ml'isc(l share cupitsl Number ofshares Amouns
Lquity shares ol INI 1hench
AU April 2015 .33 00000 AR
A3 Aarch 2016 1.83.00. 080 IR
AL Mareh 2007 §,53,00,800 1,83.400
Issued share cupial .
Equity shaves of INR $1} each issued, subseribed and fuliy paid up Number of shures Al
AL April 3018 LAZ00HY VA2 NGT
Shares issued during e vear? 3 1]
AL Mareh 2016 152,906,704 132007
1,52.96,924 1,52,4967

At 33 Mareh 2017

Termsirights attached toeouity shares

“Fhe Company: hive only-ane class of equity, \ll.nu havintg par yaloe of H\R 10 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled 1o one vote pot shire. The Company will declive and pay

dividends in Indinn rupees,

In 'ih«. evenl-of i )Imu ul a ompany, he imEe!us of (.qun\ shares of -.u(.h (,ompcm) will be emitled 10 receive remaining assels of the respective Company. afier distribution of wll
pn_is,u.nlml mnounu The (i|-.m{}|1||(m will h;, n pm;)mimn 0. the sumber of equily shares hield by 1he sharcholders of fhe respective Compin

5 eqnity shiwes of fuce v;!!uc TNIY 24 per share bave: been sswed during fast financiad vear al a premium of INR 90 per shaie.

bh.’ue% held by.the. lmltlmL Lmn]mm.’u!lnn.m\ h(lll!l!l'? mm[mn\ angdfer their subsidineiesfassocintes

- 31 Mareh 2617 31 March 2016 1 April 20158
T T Duniber of Shiey Amoint Nunsbev ol shares Amdunt Number of shares Amaunt
!lc\o\s Power \umn 8 ]’nwm‘ 1. imllu! ”li‘ h(;!(lnu_ L():np.ln\
(heluding iz poiniinees). : e
EqQuity shares of INR 10.eaclr - 1:52.96,72 $,52.967 1.5296,724 1 52967 1,52.96.718 1,52 047

“ po shares are held by the slthinete holding company orany sabisidbuy or associate of the holdiag eompany and ultimate holding company

11

Details of shares held by caeh sharebolder holding more than 8% shures (incleding its nominees}

31 March 2017 1 March 26 { April 2018
Nunsher W Holding Numnher Y Loiding, Number o dlolding
ReNew Power Yentures Private Limifed, the fiolding company
Equity shares o INR 10 cach 1,32.90.734 104 1,529,724 1007, 1,51,96,719 o,

As per the records of the company, including its segisier ol sharcholdersimembers the abave shaveholding represents bouk legal and beneficiat osnersligs of shares

e Jote

shares havebee alloted wadhout pavnies ofcash on Byo oy of oy shares dunng, the poned of ive vears mmdaely pegcedisg i

Other pyuity

Share premivm
AT April 2618 ) 13.73,181
Premium on isswe of equity shares during the yeor . 0

Amountailized far issue of now convertible delmmuu (7.13%
LI Madeh 2015 13,066,029
13,606,029

At 3 March 2017

. Debenrture redemption reserve
CALT At 2008

At bamsfered frow smpius bilance iy et unui eaimings 83,088
CAE3L March 2616 B5.658
§2,008

Amomt transigrred fram surplas belance in retained caminps
Amonnt lt'amsl‘errmi 1o retained emings on redemption of debentires

A3 March 2017 o 168636

Refsined earnings

At 1 Apil 2115 (181,532
Profil for the yeur (73.742)
Less: Transterrod to debenture vedemption reserve® (85088

At 3L Mareh 2016 (443,96
82908

Profit for the e
Less: Transferred 10 debeniure redemption resersve (82.968)
Add: Amount transierved rom debenture redemption reserve on micmpmm of debentures

AE3E March 2017

e I 3IGT)

# As pertale I8(7) ol the Compantes (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 the Company is required o erente Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRRY from profits available for dividend

and secordingly Company hwl created a resaive of Ry, 85,088 §n the previous vear in aceordance svith the profits computed with Previous GAAPR. Mo adjustmen bag been miade o such

reserves pursuant 10 change in prolits available for disihuiion for previous year due to application of Ind AS.

{:_E‘!.IITL‘III year's avaitable profil, Resultantly, there is o ovesall shontlall as at 31 Mareh 2017 INR
S,

Due to insuflicient profit during fhe swvent year, DRR has been ereated only o the e
60,323 and 31 March 2016 INR 5,734, :




ReNew Wiand Energy (Jath) Limited
(formerly known s ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Limited)
Notes 1o Financial $tatemeats for the year eaded 31 March 2617
{Amounts 1 INR thansand. unless otherwise stated)

13 Loeng-teem horrowings

Non-cerrent Current

{ai amorsised cost) Effective Maturigy 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 Agril 2015 31 March 28:7 31 March 2816 L April 215
infcrest
rate %
Debentures {sccurod}
9 75%. Hsted. redecimable. non convertthle debentures of INR 1.000.000 sach G920 3i-Mar-33 4099076 4,250,629 - 153742 92 395 -
31 March 2007 3.510.000 (31 Macch 2016 4 510,000, 1 April 2015 M) -
(cumudative repayment 31 March 2017 INR 44, 31 March 2016 INR 22, | April 2015 INR Nilj
{2) 4,099,876 4,250,629 - 132,742 92,395 -
Terim lean tn Endizn rupees (secuzed)
From Banks
3% Yoo Bank 13 .34% 31-Mar-26 - - 414,489 - -
13% Central Bank of India 13.61% 3-Mar-26 - - 1.302 951 - - '\6 717
13% Vijava Bank 1334% 31-Mar-26 - - 413,753 - - 28278
1] - - 2,131,195 - - {43,318
From financial iostitutions (secured)
11.10% India Infra Finence Compeny Ltd 11.13% 3i-Mar-26 - - 1.663.299 - - 116,893
{<) - B 1,663,299 s - 116,893
Total leng-term borrewings {aj+ (b +{x) 4,099,076 4,250,629 3,794,494 152,742 $2,39% 260,211
Amount disclosed uader the head "Other current financial liabilities™ (refer note 163 B - - {152.742) (92,395} (260211
4,099,676 4,250,629 3794494 - - -

Notes:

{i) Details of terms of repayment and sccority provided in respect of the secured long-lerm borrewings:

@) Ferms of issue, redemption and security of redecmable, non cumulative non convertible debentures

9.75%. 4,510,000 sceured. listed. partially gvaranteed, redeemable, non-convertible debentures amourting to INR 4,310,008 are redeemable in 30 structured half }ear]v xm!almcms starting froin 30 Seprember 2045 and ending on March 31, 2033, These debeitires are'seeored by
pari passu first charge by way of montgage of ail the present and finire immiovable propenties. hypothecation of movable assets, book debt. operating cash flows, reéctivables, coriraissions, revenue of whatseever nature, 2l bank accounts aud ail intangiblos assets, assignniont of ail
rights, titfe. interests. benclits, claims ete. of project documnents and insurance contracts of the company. . :

Nt carrying amownt an 31 March 2017 is TNR 42,510,318 (31 March 2016 8NR.43,43,023 (1 April 2015 INR.NilY

‘Y Terms of interest, security and redemystion for ferm igan

Particulurs

Terms ofrep.umem and Security

Yes Bank

Interest Rate - 13,6005 p.a. {{loating interest sate)

[2.25% over and above base rate with amual resel clagse]

Net carving mmount 23 on 31 March 2017 is INR. nil {31 Mareh 2015 TNR. Nil, ¥ April 2015 INR 32,81

Secared by pari passu first charze by way of mortgage of all the present and future imimovable propertiss, ypothecation of movable assets. book debt, optrating cash
flows. receivables. commissions, revenud of whatsoever histire, Al Bank sccbunts and all intangiblcs asseis. assfgnment of all rights, é; intcrests; beuelits, clidms
e, of praject docurnents and insurance coatradts of thecompan:

The Joan was fully repaid in September 28135,

Central Bank of fmdia
Tinterest Rate - 13% pa. {floating interest rate)
{2.3% over and above base rate with annoad reset clanse]

Net camyving amount as on 31 March 2017 is INR il (31 March 2016 INR. Nif, 1 Apfil 2015 INR. 1,389,668}

1 passu first charge by way of morigage of all the present and fature Iimmovable properties, hvpothecation of movable assets. book debt, eperaling cash
assipent of all rights, tifle, Tnterests, benefits, claims

Secured by par
{lows, receivables, comsnissions, revenne of whatseever nature, sl bank décoints dnd a3 intangibles asscts.
«e. of project doatnen:s and insurance contiacis of the company,

The loan was fully repaid in October 261 5.

Yijaya Bank
Interest Rate - 13.00% pa. (floating interest rate)
{2 35% over and 2hove base tie with anncal reset clause)

Neb earrving amount as on 31 March 2017 33 INR . ril(3 1 Marsh 2016 3R, N T Apdl 2005 TNR. 4;12.0333

Seeured by pari passu first charge by way of montgage of all the present and futire ishmovable properiies, Inpothecaion of movable 2sses. book debi. opsmtiag oz
frows, receivables. comufissions. revenue ol whatsoever fiature, sl bank aceouits and alf intangihles assets. assignment of all rights. 1ile, faterdsts, bénefit
ete. of project documents and itsurance contracts o the company, ’ :
The loan was filly repaid in November 2013,

India Infra Fisance {ompany Ltd

Interest Rate - 11 10% (floazing interest rate)

£1.30% over and zhove HECT benchmatk rate with avufuil reset clause] )

Net garrying amount as an 31 March 2017 is INR, il £31 Marclt 3076 INR. Nil, FApnl 3015 TNRULTE0,19)

Seeured by part passa first charge by way ofmo"tgam ofail the present "ud fulurc xxxunmﬂi:?" ;msn-«mm hypothesazion of mevable asséts; bod dubt c")crmmv cash
flows, Tecervables, connissions; revenue of whalioever nat . e of al rights, nf oniefits. claims
ci¢. of projeet docunents and nsurance contrasts ol the o ; e
The loan was fully repaid in September 2015,

{i7) ReMew Power Yeatares Private Limited, the Holding company. ls fledged ds 2t 31 March 2017 1

3.296.32

kY . .
hary in favour of securily trisiés on belalfl of fender.

(31 March 2016 13,296,323, (1 Apn] 2015 15206.323)




HeNew Wind Energy (.Ia(h) Limlted
-(!‘urmcrly Krigwit s ReNew Wind Enerpy {Inth) I’rn'utc Urnltul)
Notes-to Tinaneial Statements for the yearended 31-Mareh 2017 .
“(Amoumsin INR thousand, unicss otbierivise stadl). -

14 Traife piyabley

Nan Current.
Oumstanding does Lo micio uniuprl\(.s sl smadl enterprises (refér note 3}
Olhvl 5

Currgnt:

Dulistanding dues 1o miere, cnlerprises and smal enterprises (rc.h.r nowe 30)
Oihers

Tolaf

18:8hortterm barrowiigs.,

 Unsreured
“Loni from related pary ™ (roferote 24)

Totaj

*Loan fronsrelated party isrepayible op demand snd earries inerest-a1 8.005 per anauny,

16 Gther carrent financinl iiabi]lt_les

Finaneinl liabidities al amordiscd:enst
(.urrt,nt murilles off lnng wm h(:rmwmp (n.ru mm. 133

Other_s

" Inserest necrued dut not dae:on borrowings
Inlerest nu.ruu! and. dm. un hurm\vmpa '
Capitalerediiors
‘Book overdrafn
Total

17 Othier current liabilities
Other payablex
TDS payable
WCT payable

Total

31 Marcls 2007

31 March 2016

1 April 2018

153.661

118,530 154,406

118,530 154,406 133661
134,138 73,368 51776
134,138 73,369 5716
252,608 227,175 183,437

3 March 2017

31 March 2016

1 April 2015

163,363

62,363

352,263

£63,2400

62,563

352,263

31 Mareli 2017

31 Marel 2016

1 April 2015

152,742 92,395 260211
33426 25,156 11666
- - 12,651
49,448 S0.801 214,331
- kad) -
235616 168,711 498,850

33 Masehs 2017

3 Mageh 2016

F April 2015

35 869 34an
kol - .
236 869 3414




ReNvw Wind Encrgy (Tatl) Limited

(Tarmeely knows as ReNew Wind Energy (Jaih) Private Limited)
Notes 14 Fingncind Btatements For the year ended 31 Narel: 2007
(Amvonts in INR tousand, anless otherwise stated)

18 Revenue From operalions

Tueame from operations
Sale of power
Todal

10 Otlier income

fmerest income

- on fixed deposh with banks

- inenine G relumd

- MYAT refund

Liovernment Grant
- Emission reduction certificate
- Goneration based incentive

Toiul

20 Oiher expenses

Lagad and professional fees
Carporate social cesponsibitity (refer Nowe 31)
Travelling and copveyance
Rent

Director’s commission
Mamigement shared services
Rates and taxes

Payment to auditors
[nsuraznce

Opermion and mgintenince
Repair and maivienance

= plant aixd machinery
MisceHaneous eapenses
Toin

Payment 1o auditers

Ay auditor:

Audil lee

Limiwed review

T oiher capacity:
Reimbursement of expenses

21 Dupreciation and smartization expense

Depreciation of tangible assels (refer nole 4}
Talal

22 Finance costs

Fterest expense on
- 1erm Joing
« lonn fron related parly (refer note 24}
- {nterest on dehenrures
~ athers
Bank charges
Total

23 Larndogs pee share (EPS)
The following reflacts the profit and share dat used for the basic and diluted 1PS computations:

Net profit for caleulation of basle 1598
Weighted average momber of equity shares for caleulating basic EPY
Baste earnings/(ioss) per share

Net profit for caleutution of dileted EpS
Weighted average nomber of equity shares for cateulating diluied EPS
Diluted earnings/iloss) per share

. For the year ended

Forthe yearended

31 Maoren 2016

31 March 27

840,535

870,236

580,535

For the yeor ended
31 Macch 2017

870,230

o5 the year ended
A1 March 2016

26,244 43,254

- 128

- 363

- 2,352

6,430 75,642
103,074

121,739

For the year ended!
M Slareli 2017

For the yearénded,

RRAIER

31 Mureh 2016

5,694

50 .
1,385 LOSE
153 143
00 5L
12,516 27,132
220 4332
918 063
5,469 BRREES]
73,502 :
1 -
4248 4,383
126,057 128,054

For the year cniled
3 Marel: 2017

Yot the yeuwr entled
31 Mareh 2016

478 429
360 458

40 18
078 D65

For the year ended
31 March 2017

Fer the year ended
31 Mareh 2016

297338

297,391

207338

2974493

*Kor the yearended

Yor the yenr ended
3% Macch 2016

A Mareh 2017

. 314,509

8,510 13,824
436,339 - 235997
15 .
26818 13485
471,682 577,810

Forthe year caded
3§ Murch 2017

Tor the year eidel
31 Mareh 2016

81,968
15,296,724
542

52,968
14,206,724
5.42

Ry
15,286,724
(4.8

(13,142)
15,296,724
{4.52)




’ Rc.Nuw Wind Encrgy (Jath) Limited

- (Tormerty known as ReNew Wind Lner;,y (Jath} i’uvn{e Lmntcd)

“Notes to. Financinl Statements for the year-ended 3t Mureh 2017
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Rclntt.d Pnrty Discloame‘: '

Names ofidnfed i hes wnd lclatt.d party rclalwmlup

Thenames of related parties svhicre contro? exisis and/or with whom ransactions have taken place during the year and description of eelationship us identified by the managensent are:

Hokling Company ¢

ReNew, Power Ventures Private Linited {RPVPLY
Ulthnate Hotding Conypany

GS Wyvern Hotdings Limited

Key muenagement personnel 1

Mr. Sunant Sinha, Whole time direclor and CEOQ of ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited.

Details of transactions with holding Company:
2016-17 2013-16
BT
‘{Partieulars Hulding Company | Holting Company
Issne of eduity shares (including security. premiumy - |
Unsecured loan received from relmcd-pa‘rlies 163,363 655,431
)| Unseeurcd loan repaid to 1elated parties 572,363 945,331
‘| Pasehase of Lund ) - a0
| Expenses:incyred by lelding company.on behalf of the ¢ compauy 6,409 563
Expenses incurted or behalof lolding: comp'my : 16 -
Reimbursement-of expenses 3218 3,900
Purchase of services# {Minagemini: simrcd scmccs) 29,208 13,100
Interest.expense on unsceured loan 8,510 13,824

# The holding company has clnrgcd certain common expenses (o its subsidiary companies on the busis of its best cstimate of expenses mcurred for each of its subsidiary companies and
recovered the said expenses in fonn of 'Management Shaved Services', The mavagement believes that the method adopted by the holding company is most appropriate basis [or recovering of

sueh common EXPENSLs.

Details of outstainding batances with holding Company;

Particulars

ReNew Power Ventures Private Limited

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

1 April 2015

Short tenn borrowings 163,363 62,363 352,263
Trade payables 17,498 34,692 45,513
Capital creditors - - 46,579
Interest.expense acerued on wnsecured foan 33,426 25,156 11,666

Compensatian of ey management personnel

Remungration fo the key: malmherlai personuel is paid l)y 1he holding Cemp'\ny angl is-allocated between the respective-subsidiary companies as management shared services and is not separately
Jidentifiable, oo




TeNew Wind Energy Ghathy Limited

dormerty known as iteNew Wind Energy (Fathy Privade Limited)

Noles to Fiauncial Statements fov {he yens ended 31 Mareh 2017

rAmounts in BV thousand, undess otiterwise stated)

25 Foir values

Set ot helow. fs o comparison by eltss af the Carrying amounts and Fair value of the financiat instruments of the company. other than thase with et ying anounts thitt iee yeasonuble

approximations of fair vilues:

Financial Habiitivs

Term toans fromhanks and finascial mstitutions

Now convertible deheptares

Al March BH7 31 Mareh 2016 1 April 2015
Carryiag value Faly varlue Carrying value Yuir value Carrying vihse Fulr ¥atue
. - ERIA RN 054,708

4351H 18

ERAII ]

43303

4345023

The munagemedt of company assessed (bt castt and cash equivalests, iade receivablas, ade payables, shorl weym borrowings, sther corrent {inangialy Habiliies and othier curreni linanvial
axsetts sPproxinate their carrying mmotats lupely duc 26 te shuri-term mauidies ol these Jnstiumenis,

The following metheds and assumpiians were used (o estimate the Inir values:

The Gir vitlues of the compun

i Taie value hierarchy

The following able provides the lair w

¢ debentures, wrm loans Tron baoks and finsucial Sestitutio
usisg discount rate thatveflects the isseer’s borrewing rate us at the end of the veporting period. Tiws ewn non-perforommngee 1isk iy m 31 Nsach 2817 wi

measuremient hivsrchy of the assels and Habilitios of the company:

Quantitative disclosures fair valee mensurement hierarchy for assets/liabilitics os ot 31 Maoreh 2017:

as assesaged fo e

incliding curreot gdurities are dutermined by using Discouted Cash Flow (POF) method

insignificant.

i The fadr value of unguoted instruments, such us debientures is estimated by discomnting future cash fows using eifective intefest rae, oredit sk snd nemaining sy,

Date of valuution

Carrying maoind

Fair value
mensurement using
Quaoted priees In
aclive murkels
(Lavel 1)

Iair Value

Fair value
mesnresenl using
Significant
Observabie Inputs
(Level2)

Fair Valoe

“Fairvalue

|mensurement using

Significan(
Thabservable
lapnts
(Level 3)
Fuir Valie

Finaneial lialilities
“Terro loass from hanks and fingucial {nstiadons

Pebentvres

3 Muapeh 2017
A Maeh 2016
| Aguit 2048
3t Narch 2017
3 March 2016
| April 018

4051705
4250 818
4,343,023

4444, 705
ERIRGE:
4,345,603

Parteulars Tuir vahie lierarcl anm!liml Enpufs used
techuioue )
Binancial Ninbilities .
Term loans (rom banks and linancial institations Tewel2 ow ailing interest iutes in th markés, Bt
Delenures Level 2 fiow Proiailing dtecest rates fu e mavkel, S




CReMNew Wind anrgy (Jnlh) Lirnited
(formerly knmvn.as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Lu-mml}
Notesfo Pm'mcinl Smtcmems i'ar thic; ycn,r cm!m] 3 March 2017

: £s, g puy.xhlcs and mhcz (‘mnnuldl Tibiliies, The aonin purpose of these, inancial fiabilitics s o Grance the Company®s operations.
Yog (,mnp.\ny & priigipal feiengial assers inglude, 10ans, wide repelvables, cash and cosh equivalenss-and other financinl-assels, "The Company is exposed Lo murket risk, credii risk ind
Tiquidity sisk. The Coinpany’s \cm()r mand[.emuu overstos e Deinienl of lhesc:risks, The Bourd of Pirgctors reviews and agrces policics for monaging énch of these risks, which are
anmmnrucd e,

Market Risk .

Markel risk is the risk thatthe Company's assersand liabitlties will be exposed 20 doe o 4 ¢hange in market prives that deleemine the vatoation of these financial instruments, Markel risk
camprises D iypes of risk: inerest rate sisk, currency risk.and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodily risk. Financial instrements alfecled by macket risk include toans and
horrowines, deposits and derivative finanviat instruments,

Interest rate Righ;

Tnterest rife-risk is the risk thal The Tuir value of futare cash Qows ol n fnancial instrument will Nuetsate beeasse of changes in narket interest rates, The Company is exposed 10 fnerest re
risk primarily from (e external borrowings that arc used (o finance {heir opertions. The Company also monitors the changes in interest rales and setively re finunces its delt obligations o
achieve an optimalinterest rale c¥posure,

Interest RRate Sensitivity
The following lable demonstrities the sensitivily 0.8 rénsonable pussible change in-interest rates on fisancial fiabilitics, 1.¢. floating interest rate borrowings ik INR. Wich alt other vasiztiles
beld constanl, the campany's profig befort lux s affecled through the impact on Onanclal assets, us foliows:

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Tnereaselidecrease in Effect on profis Increase/decrease in Effect on profit
basis points hefore tax Dbasis points before tax
INR K E - " +{-)30 ' )+ NIl +(-)50 (34 9,855

used on the cvrenily observable marketcavironment.

“Thip asismed novement i basts points:fof the interest tate sehsitivity analysis s

nre[gn Currency Risk:.
relpn Citreney risk 1 risk thag Ve Firvatue oy fulun. cash Mows 6 an exposere witl Ouetdate becise of changes in Foreign 2achrnge roles. The Company does aot have any loreign

“curreney. exposnres ns on 31 Mipch 2007, In case of Breigncurrhey exposties, the Company monitors that the bedges do nal exceed the onderlying forcign currency exposure. The
“Campany dies not un_dor_mkn,.(lny§|1u4|l:lh_vu Irpnsactions.

- Cradif Rigk. _

“Credit risk 16 the risk that the power procurer will not meel thelr-obligations under a Suancind instraisent or customer sonteact, leading te a firagelol loss. The Company is exposed o credit
gk from iheir operating activities (primarily wade vecelvables) and from its Tinancing aclivities but this credit risk exposure is insigaificant given the fact that substantialiy whole of (he
Tevenues are from state utilitiesfgavernment enligies,

Further we have soughi to reduce counterparty credit tisk under our long-term congracts in part by enteting into power sales contracts with utilities or other customers of strong credit
quality and we monitor their gredit quatity on an on poing basis.

Trade Recebvibles

“Cugtomer credit risk is munagdd hasis esablished policies of Coinpany, procedures and controls relating (O esstomer credit risk manngement. Owtstanding customer receivables are
‘repulasly monitored. The Company does at hold collateral.as seourity,

The credit guality of the.customers other thaa state wtilities/government eatities is cvaluned based on theis credil ratings and other pubticly available daa.

Financial instruments and eradid risk

Credil risk from halances with hanks is managed by group's reasury department. Investmenls, in the form of lixed deposits. of surplus funds are made only witl: banks and within credit
limits assigaed W cuch counterparty. Countezparty credit limits ure revieyed on an annual bisis by the Company, und may be apdated throughoent the year subject to appeoval of Company's
finarce commizice. The limits are set Lo minimize the coneentration of risks awd therefore mitigate financial Joss through counterparty’s potential Gilure W mike payments,




ReNew tWind Energy (Jath) Limited

{formerly known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Limited)
Notes tn Financial Statements for (he year ended 3 Mareh 2017
{Amouns in INR theuszed, unless othenwise statedy

Ligquidity Risk
Liguidicy risk is (ke i
nossible, thai these wil

that the Company will tpcouater in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are setthed by delivering cash or anather financiz! asset. The appreach of the Company o marage Equithly is 1o ensurc . 2s far as
have sufficient liquidity to meet (heir respective Babilitics when they are due, under both normal and siressed conditions, witkout incurring unacceptable losses or risk damape 16 their seputation.

The Company assessed the concentration of 1isk with respeet to refimancing its debl and concluded & to be Jow. The Company has access (o a sefficient varicty of soprees of funding and deht maturing withio 12 months can be rofled over with existing

The 1able below summarizes the maturity profile of financial liabilities of Company based oa contractual undiscounted paymsnis:

Year ended 31 March 2017 On demand Less than 3 months 316 12 menths 1to05 years > 5 years Total
Borrowings

1xeheniures - - - 1.099792 2,995,284 4,099,075
Short term borrowings

Loans from relaied party 163,363 - - - 163,363
Other financial liabilities

Cuorrent materitics of fong Lorm borrowings - - 152,742, - - 152,742
inierest accsued bul nat due on botrowings 33426 - - - - 33,426
Capiial Crediors - 49,448 - - - 449,448
Trades and sther payables

Trades payables 77498 29,524, - - - A rRTERs
Trades payzables- Operation and maintenance cqualization reserve - 6,775 203357 108.290 10,239 145.645

Company cxpeet labilitics with current matwritics 10 be repaid from fef cash provided by operating activitics of the entily to which (be deblt refates or ihrough Opporunistic refinancing sctivity or some combinaton thercof,
The company rely mainly on long-term debr obligations-to fund their copstruction activitics. To the cxtent available «t acceptable terms, wiilized pon-recourse debi # fund a sigrificant partion of the capital expenditures and investments required o
constiuct and acquize wind power plants and related assets, The Compeniys non-recourse fisancing is desigaed (o limit cross defauk risk o the Paren; Company -or other subsidiaries and affiiales. The Company's nos-secourse Jong-form debt is a

combination of fixed and variable interest rate instruments. Tn addition, the debl is typically dent

Majority of non-recourse dolit is fundued by banks 2nd fnancial instinstions, with debt capacily supplomented by unsceured loan from related party.

d in the currency Lhat maiches the carrency of the revenue expected 1o be gencrated from the benefiting project, thereby reducing currency risk. The

Year ended 31 March 2016 On demand Eess than 3 months 316 12 months 1105 years > 5§ years . Total
Borrowings

Pebeatares - - B 914.56% 3338060 4.250:629
Short term berrowings

Loans from related party 62,363 - - - - 62:363
Other financial Hiabilities'

Carrent maturiiies of loag wrm borrowings E - 93,395 - - 92395
tnferest accrued but not due on barrowings 25158 - - = - 25,156
Capital Creditors - 50,861 - - E 50,801
Book ovesdraft - 359 4 -~ - 353
Trades and dther payables - - - - -

A Trades payables 34,692 14,736 A ; . 49'.4_28
Trades payables- Operation and muintenance equalisation Teseve - 5,986 17957 . 114,133 40,273 178,348
Year ended 1 April 2815 Gn demand E.ess than 3 months 3-to 12 menths 1o 5yesrs 5 years Fotal
Rorrowings )
Term loan from Banks - - - 651.889 1,478,396 2:131.195
Loans from Financial Inslitutions - - R 527,028 - 1,136,271 1.663.29%
Short term borvowings - R N . .

‘{Loans from relaled party 352,262 - - - - 352263
Other financial Habilities - - s - -
Current maiuritics of fong 1erm borowings - 65580 194,638 = - 260.211
Tnterest aterued but not dueon horrowings 11666 B - - - 1 .665_
Capital Creditors 214331 - - B 214.33)
Teades ard viker payables - - - - - S
Trades payabies 45513 5675 - o _ 51.1881,
Trades payables- Qperation and mzinicaance cqualisatzon reserve = 147 443 1100 52561 134,249




TeNew Wi l nergy (Jati Lmuicri
- tormerly known as RelNewAvingd I inergy (Jneh) l’runic Limitid)
ear ended 31 Mareli 2017
ited) s
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.'Tik' {"’ﬂmp-m) Jmn'ch (imrmnun! \lnaul\m.,md um}.c adju\in\u n lt;,iu ofglames I ceononic condidons amd te reguizements of the Nineial covenants.,

To maintain o .ul_}usl e erpital sizactoe, e (omp.my Hay .ldjll\l e gividend paymeat 1o shavelnldors, et capital 1o stureholders oF issue new shures, The Company monitor
Capiad using a péuriag. ratio. whieh dsaigt debi dlml:.‘:l by wial: c:ipii.:l phus pet dehl. The Company includes whlin oel debu nterest beariag loans sl borrowings, rade and other
payaliley ’

casl and shor-term deposits,

The poliey of the Company s e ku.pilu earing fitio o 21 dorng the construction phisse and afn (o enharee it 4§ past the constraction plise,
iy andler i achieve This averadl olyjective, the capital m.nhu_unu.nl of the-Compity, smongst sthir things, aims to ensure that they meet {findnciad covenanis atlachud o the interest-hearing
Toans sed horrowings tan dedine gapital spueiirg regnireniia s, There Bave een me rciches in the finaneiat covenants of any interest-brearmg Joans wid hortesing s the current year,

Neychanges were e in e objietives, policies or processes Tor managing capitat during the year ended 31 Mawh 2017

29 Commitments Linbiitjes and Contingencies
{10 the extent wid provided for}

1) Commsilmgats ahilities
There are no gontingent labilites a5 on 31 Mareh 2807 (31 Mareh 2010 Nit: ] Aprit 2005 Nib

(i) Comenlmenis:
Lstinsated amount of conlracts remaining 1o be excenled on enpilal aceaunt srd not provided for

- ALET Masch 2007, the Company has capital commiitnient (net ol advarces? pertaining 10 conubissivning of wind esergy projects of Nit (8 March 2006 Nl 1 Apnil 2005 M)

Jit Details of dues 1o Micro, Small and Mediom Enteeprises a3 defined ander the MEMUED Aet, 2106

Uuder 1he Micri, Small sind Medivm Enerprises Dévélopmenr Aot 20006, (MSMED) whiels canwe ivto Force from 2 Critober 3006, cortain disclosure are reguiced w be made relatiog to
Micro, Smdtl apd Mudivay Fowrprises asiy of the- information and records available with the managenent, teae we no ontstnding dues 10 the Micro, Small and Medinm
s develapment.Act, 2006, :

" Darticelars As it Asal
: 3] March 2017 3 March 2016
“The principal ameunt and the inlerest tie thercon (10 he Shitvn separaicly) renwinibg wnipald. w any svpplics as at the e af vach il Nit
aecotnfing year . :
The amount ol interest-paid By 4w huyer in lermys o section {16, of the Micro-Smatk and Mediwia Bwseprise Developmoal Act, 2006 Nit Nit
along with the empunis of e paymént made 10 thizsupplior beyend e appointed duy during eael accounting year :
AThe ameunt of interest due and payabile Tor the yeur of delay in making payment {which have been paid bt beyond the sppointed day] Wi il
during e year) but wiihout adding the intevest specifled under Micro Smult und Medium Enterprise Development Act. 2006. !
JEhe amount of intezest aecrued and romaiaing pald at the end of ench sccounting year, and Nil il
e simouat oF Msther fnteres) wemaiiing due and pinvahle even in the suceecding veiss, until suel dare when the Ineres) Jues as|
shove arg acially paid 0 thesmall enterprise for the purpose of disallowinee as 4 deductible exjprenditire under section 23 of thy Nit Nil
Micro Small und Medivm Enterprise Developrment Act, 2006

[

Corporate seciol responsibility expenditure
() Gross wmoun requied 1o be spent by the Company during the yeor is INR 37 (3 Evarch 2014 INR N
A(B) Amount spem during the vear on;

List al CSR activities In Cash Yel to be paid Total

Cundtraetion £ Acguisitien of any asset - -

Avtivithes refating w:
Current year - A0 S
1ebions year - - -

1) Sunttadion & making available safe drinking water- Construction of toitets, Bare-wall, wall, Tube-well eie,

2) Limposwering women throngh SHCGs (seli~help prenpd and creiting income geoertion sctivithes for the women like stiteling and tikoiog, goatery, bickyard

1) BEnsuring environmentad sus{ainability- animal wellare Phntation, environment awareness.

14y Animal Wellave-Anfud beslth camp, farm -vet1miniay

5) Iiducation awireness, Rcmu(l'ii_:'l s i'n_r woeak students ele,

63 Health and Hyafene- Health camps i the comvonity, cleanliness drive 1o create avazeness,

<32 Purssant le-notilieation dated 30 Mareh 2017, the details of Specilied Bunk Notes {SIENY Bield sad transacted during the peviod § November 201610 70 December 3016 a8 provided in
*the Tahle below;

her denaminalion
Particulars SBN 1R Towal
Closing caslt in hand-us on 8§ November 2016 - - -
(4 Permitted receiprs - - -
{-) Permitied paymehis - - -
-} Amoantdeposied in Banks - - -
Closing eash in hand a5 e 360 Decomber 2016 . - -




ReNew Wind Eaergy tJath) Limited

{formerty known as ReNew Wind Ewerpy (Jath) Private Limited)
Notes 16 Finnckal Statements Tor the yedr eaded 3§ March 2017
¢ Amounts m INR thousand, unless othenwise stated)

33 Stgailicant acconnting judgnents, esthriltes and assunptions
The preparation of financial statements requires management to wake judgnents, estimates and assumptions that alfect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and Kalhies
and the accompanying disclosures, Uncertainty abowm these assumptions and estimates could resait in cutcomes that reguive & nulerial adjustiaent 10 the camving. amoms of

habililies alfected in futare pertods

I the process of applving the accouring policies management has made cenain judpements, estimates and assumptions. The key assumyptions concerning the finare and other key sonrees
af estimatton uncertainty at the reporting daie. that have a sipnilicant risk of causing a matertal aejustment to the carving anoimts of asséis and labilities within the wex Tingncial year. ane
described belowe. The Company Liased teir assumplions and estimatas o pasmneters available when the Suancial slatentonis were pmpxuul Fxisting cireus$tanges wid d‘.\'.linpllolls ahont
fiure developnients, hawever, may clange due 1o market changes or circumstances arising tat are beyond the control of the Company. Such. changes ave 1éflected m the ds,\umphnm

when they oceur.

Taxes
Drelerred tax assets are recopnised for imused lax fosses to the extent that s probabsle that vaxable profiv will be available against which the Toss
Judgment is required to detenning the amovnt of deferred Ly assets that ean be recognised, based upon | e, hkdy mmu;. e thé Javel of fulire taxable pralits wgetherawih Inliuu 1ax

planning strnegics

s be nitised. Significant managenien|

Fair vafire mewsuresent of financiad instraments

When the fair values of financizl assets and Goancia) liabilities reeorded in the badance sheet cannot be mcwucd based on quolcd prices i aclive xmrkms ilmnr fair viue -is measured
using valuation technigues including the DCF model. The inpuls 1o these models are tiker from observable markets where possible, bl whese Ui is not feasible, a degace of judgment is

required in establishing lair values.
Assumptions inelude considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volaitity, Changes. in assumptions sbout these fhetors coutd afleel the reporied danr value of linancial
instraments, See note 25 and 26 for further disclosures. ) :

Depreciation on property, plant and Lqm]nnun!

Depreciation ot property, plant and equipment is caladated on o steaight-fine basis using the rales arrived at based on the aiseful Jives wummed by the management, Considering the
anplicnbility of Schedule # of Companies Act, 2033, the management has re-cstimated usefut lves and residunl. valieés: of all it piopeny, plant. aicd Lqulpmon[ The sanagement believes
that depreciation rates currestly used fairly reflect its estimate of the useful lives and residual values-of property, plani-and equipnment, though tese ies i centain cases are iferent from
lives preseribed under Schedute 11 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Basis legal opinion abtained, management is of the view that application of CERC and/er SERC res for the purpose of accounting lor depreciation expenses is not mandatory. Hence.
Company is depreciating the assets bases on life as detennined by an expen.

3

-

Sepment Infarnation
The Management of Renew Power Ventures Private Limited (Molding Company} takes decision in respeet of Allu(..mou of vesourees and assesses the performanse busis the repons

mlomation provided by lmctional heads and is tnes considered to be Chiel Operating Decision Maker,

The company is in the business of development and operation of wind power plant (refer note 1} Considering fhe nature of company”s business and eperations, there are no separale
reporiable segments (business and/ or geographical) in accordance with 1he requirements of Ind AS 108 *Operating Sepments’ and hence, thereare no additional diselosuzres 1o be provided
other than those already provided in the Bnancind statements,

(]
T

There are no employees on 1he rolls of the company and therefore there is no employee benedis expense acorued in the financial stiements.

The company is entitled to a tax holiday vuder section 80-1A of the Income Tas Act, 1961, Accordingly the deferred tax on timing dilTerences reversing during the tis holiday Las not been

L
o

recognized.
37 There is no unhedped foreign currency exposure as ot 31 Mareh 2017 (Mareh 2016; Nil, March 2015: Nily

38 Absolile nmonnis less than INR 5,000 are appearing in the financial statements as "0" due 10 presentation i thousands,
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ReNew Wind Encrgy (Jathy Limited .
{formerly known ns ReNew Wind Eneypy. (Joth) Private Limited)
c atin of profitor loss for the yeareniled 31 Match 2016
.(An‘y(}ui}ls _J:NE_l'm'o_nsriuiL andesy dilieiwd: i)

JIngomwy - .
* Revenue from bperalipns

E Other income

Totalincome

‘Expenses:
_Other Expenses
“Tolai expenses

Larning before ialerest, fax; dépreciation anl aniertizaiion (ERYTDA)Y

Trepreviation anid amortizalion expease (net)
Tindgee Cosls

Praflit/(Loss) belore tax

Tix Expeniso,

Curreat fax

Peferred Lix

Profit{Loss) for the.year

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOMEALOSS) FOR THE YEAR

Nules

E

Previous GAAP Forthe

Ind AS For the year
year ended Adjustments ended
31 March 2016% 31 March 2014

870,236 - 370336

121,739 - 121,739

YB1,975 - 991,975

74,388 48,662 128,050

79,388 48,662 128,650

12,587 (48,662} S63025

PR PX) - 297,493

506,207 71612 371819

108,887 (120,274} (11,387)

23,200 - 23,200

- 39,145 39,155

85,687 (159,429) (73,742)

845,647 (159,42 (¥3,742)

FThe previous GAAP figures save beenrcclassified to confir w IND AS presentation reguiremants.




ReNvw Wind Enerpy (Jaon Eimited

tlormerly kuows us fteNew Wind Energy (Jath) Privale Limiteds
Recomeilintion of Liguity as af 31 March 2018

CAmoents i INK thousind. ualkess olherwise staded)

nd AS 95w
31 Mureh 25

Previous GAAP as al

41 Marel 2156 Adjustients

Nole
Assets
INun-current nssets .
Property, plant and cquipment” 5.105_,(}13 . ~ 5.!(]5;:_!?.
Frnaneinl wiscrs . :
Loans A 43 ’ Lo Lo
Ul A 411,308 - 411,395
Lrelerved tax assels {net) ) . T . it
CHber nen-Curreit issels A 117,924 (96,438) 21346
5,634,380 {95,801) 5,538,519
Current agsels
Invenlonics - - -
Financial as
“Trade receivabies A 140,333 B 146,331
Lonans and advances - - -
and cash equivalent C Fi4.017 - .07
ank batusces obier than cash and casi egquivitent [ - - -
Others A S1,I10 - SHORY
Prepayvinents s - i
et Current Asaeis ALE 35,646 9.879) 26,117
A7,140 9,579 530,561
Tolal nssets 6,181,526 {H3S, 440} =07 4,080
Feguity and abilities
Eiuity
ity share cupital 152967 - 152967
Exher ayuity
Slrare premivm 1371181 . 1370881
Rutained carnings BG {12545 (154,082} (284530
Tatal equity 14,698 {15%.082) 1,241,616
Non-eiarrend liabitities
Finaneial fibilities
Long term Buraswangs B 362,647 {H8, 153} 3794804
Trade payables - 133,66) 133,041
3,802,647 68,5405 3,024,555
) Careent liahilities
¥ Finaneisl finhilitics
Sl t-terny bovrosvings A 352,267 - 352,203
Trade payables RIREL] 588 51776
Ciher cureend Gnancipl liabilites AB §11,313 (13,454) A9R. 854
Dtiwr Current Tishidities A 34141 - 3411
YE81TS (11.806) 406,300
Tatal Bubilities 4,780,822 a5,042 4,83d,464
Total Equity Awd Liabifities 6,181,520 {105,440} 6,076,880

" Decied costunder Ind AS 101 asat 1 Aprid 2018 of frechold land and plant and eqaipnent wis INR 66,957 and INIR 5,637,716 respectively, Anwonat of
INFCRA04 wans ervoneousty elissilied gy Praperty Plaet Vgaipment in carlier years and the same bas been adjusied 1 the decied cost of Feehok! Tind as un |
April, 215

AThe previous GAAP fgures have been teclissified W confonm 1o IND AR presentithon requiicmets.




ReNew Wind Encrgy (Tatli) Linsited-

{Formurly known ns ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Limited)

‘Notes to the Recondilintion of Equity and Profit or Loss as al- 31 March 2017
'.(Amounl\ in INR, timusaa:r.l unlcss olhcmuse .-,mte.d)

A Reclassificsition ﬂl'rnanun] lmbn[illcs,’nsse(s
f\S be Illd AS, a: l'mant.:nl hnlnluyhssel is.any liabitity/fasset that is.acontractual obligation fo detiverfreceive cash or another financial assel toffrom wnother entity. Therefore, financial
ncidl Yatilities/assets, Basis the aboye dLﬁlllllDTl, certain Tiahilities/ assets have been reclssified. from current/ non-gurrent

!mb]lsucsf qssels © cum:uu nony cum:m ['mncml ]mbihucsl assets: rcspcctwcly

The fql_l_m_vi:]g have _bepn':‘qc_ln_ssi_f'lqd |_o_ﬁnmc_inl nsse_ls anid linbifities:

Assols : ) i -~ Lialilities,
;| Advances 1o related parlies : : o iimerest accraed but ot dug on borowings
Unbilled revenue ) . - Hlate ecrued and duc.on barrowings

Interest acerued on fixed deposil al institutions

- !)c;msils with rediaining :nmuuly for more than twelve momhs . Cnlz_ita'l eretlitors.

| c‘umydupusnts s . e ‘|Bock dverdiaft
:1Trade seceivables ) JShareagplication maney pending alletment
[Advance recoverable in cash and kind Shart term bomowings

Term Joan from banks

Dichentures

¥

Long-term borrowings

‘Under Jndian GAAP, transaction costs incwred i1y connection, with borrowings are amartised upfront and eharged to profit or loss for the periad. Under nd AS, wansnction costs/fecs
that-are direcily retated 10 the origination of the borrowings and are an integeal part of the effective interest rate are included in the carrying amount of the loan and charged (o profit or
logs using ihe effective interest method,

Applying the effective inerest method, the differential amortisation amounting to INR 25,40% as at the date of transition has heen recognised as aa adjusinent 10 opeiing retained
iiriigs, Subsequent to the date of transition, the amertisation of the transgaclion coats is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss s finance costs amounting ta INR 71,612 for the
year ended 31 March 2016.

The company liis recogaised) debt modifications agreed wille lenders to restructure their existing debt obligations. The exchange of debt insisuments with substentially differcnt terms is
aceounted for as am extinguishment of the original financial Liability snd the recognition of a new financial fiability, The untmortised costs in zespect of such Joan facilitics have been
carried forward to the new Joan or.charged 1o profit and loss basis the guantitative analysts of impact on cash flows.

C :Cash 't cnsh equivalents
Asper Jad- AS 7, "Statement of Cosh Flows", depesits with matarity. of three months -or less frons the zequisition dale are clussified os cash and cash equivalents, Deposits with
remaisiing maturity for Jess than’12-morihs have been reclassified as hank balances other than cash and cash eguivalent,

B Deferred tax
ladian GAAP requires deferced tax accounting using the income statement appreachy, which focuses on differences between taxatle profits and aceounting profuts for the period. Ind AS
-12, "Income Taxes” requires enlities to dccount for deferved taxes using the batamee sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carying amount of an asset or
Tiability in e bajanee sheet 1nd its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12, has resulted in change in vecognition and measurement principles of defered ax different from Indian

GAAP.

Under Indian GAAP deferred tax asset was ereated on brought forward losses 1o [l extent of deferred tax linbikity, on difference in written down value as per books of accounts and tax
“taws only, a5 there was lack of virtual cerfainly supporied by convinging evidence for future taxable profits, Under Ind AS, deferred tax asset is created on brougiht forward losses as it is
-probabie that taxable semporary diffcrences will be avmhble in futire yenr.s for s¢i off, This has resulted in overall tiet deferred tax liability of Rs. 46,323 as a1 March 31, 2016 and Rs,
1 306 a5 at-April 1, 20315,

Addinenal deferred tax-asset of Rs. 7,745 as at-March 31, 2016 and Rs, 7,884 a5 ar-April 1,2015 has béen created on equalisation of operation and mabienance expenses as disclosed it
G. Diher expenses below-and other items.

o zddition, the various transitional adjnsiments fead 1o additional 1emporary differences. According to the accounting peticies, the Company has 1o acconnt for such differences. Tax
impact on Deferred tax adjustenents are recognized in reserves for opening balance sheet and statement of profit and loss in subsequent years.

E Government Grants
Government grants are nssistance by goversment in the form of transfers of resaurces to an entity in return far past or fatre compliance with certain conditions relating to the operating
activitics of the entity. They exclude those forms of governmeitl assistance which cannot ressonably have a value placed upon them and transactions with gavernment which cainot be
distinguished from the normal trading transactions of the entity,

Generation based incentive and income from emission reduction certificate has been assessed 2s n govermaent granst and gecordingly the smount of INR 77,994 has been rectassified
from “Revenue from operntions” to “Othier income” for the year ended 31 Mazch 2014,

=

{Cther expenses.
Additional management shared services cost of INR 4,563 for the yenr ended 35 March 2016 pertainlig to fair value of employee stock options was charged to the company. The Parent
fas accounled for the employes stock gpiidhs at fair value sader Ind AS wWhich was accounted for at intrinsic value under Indian GAAP.

The Comyraity has straight [ined contractual eperation and maintenance cost for.the term of such contract aver free operation ang maintenance peciod which ranges from 2 to 2,75 years,




ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited

(Terimerly known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Brivate Limited)

Nates to the Reconcilintion of Lquily avd Profit or Loss as 3l 31 Maech 2017
{Amaounts in INR theusand, unless oierwise stated}

G Other corprehensive income :
Under Lndian GAAP, the Company hias not presemed other comprehensive income (OCH) separately. Henes, it has su..unm]cd lndl.m (:AM’  profis orloss ¢ ;Jroﬁt or profnt or !uss as pcr

=

Ind AS. Forther, Indias GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to teta) comprelienisive inconie as per Jad AS,

Statement of Cash Flows

The transition from indisn GAAD to Ind AS has not had » material impact on the statementof cash flows,

Ag per our report of even date

For 8, R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E3G0005
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